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WH() WE ARF

We are engaged in the business of providing 3D Printing solutions, enabling easier
prototyping, finding its application in various sectors like manufacturing, education,
engineering, architecture, interior designing, fashion designing, product designing,
medical, dental, etc. We are a 3D Printing Solutions Company aimed at bridging the
gap between ideation and manufacturing by providing high-quality and cost-effective
3D Printing solutions with cutting-edge technology.

QOur portfolio of offerings includes (i) Hardware like: 3D printers, 3D Scanners, Laser
Engravers and 3D pens, (ii) Consumables like: 3D Filaments, 3D Resins, (iii) 3D
Prototyping services and (iv) Other services. 3D Printing is used for additive
manufacturing (AM), which is a computer-controlled process that creates three-
dimensional objects by depositing materials, usually in layers. 3D-printing allows
materials to be created without joints and with minimal post-processing. Multiple
materials can be used during this process, which makes it easy to create new products
with minimal waste and lower material costs.

Ventured into the innovative business since 2019, our product portfolio includes a
wide range of 3D Printers offering various solutions comprising: Desktop 3D Printer,
Industrial 3D Printer, Resin 3D Printer, DIY 3D Printer, Multi Color 3D Printer, etc.
Furthermore, our product portfolio includes 3D Pens, which are used to draw three-
dimensional objects. These 3D Pens are available in safe, multi-color, easy-to-operate,
plug & play, LED Screen in 8 designs, out of which three are patented by the company.
This was a new milestone in 2023 when our company received Patent registration for
the design of its 3D Pens. Currently, we are the distributors for International 3D
Printer brands like Flashforge, Creality, Bambu Lab, Phrozen and Elegoo. We largely
import these printers and we have trademark registrations in India for some of the
popular 3D Printer brands like: Flashforge, Fila-tech, Wol3D, Qidi Technology, X-smart
4.0s, | Tech 4.0s, itouch3D, Hismart4.0s, Creality 3D, Creality and Pixel 3D.

Expanding our operations towards back integration, we also manufacture 3D
filaments used in the additive manufacturing process. We manufacture these
thermoplastic filaments used in 3D printers made from Acrylonitrile Butadiene
Styrene (ABS) and Polylactic Acid (PLA) plastic. Our range of products is offered at
different pricing points to meet diverse customer requirements. Additionally, we
design, develop, manufacture, and sell a wide range of aesthetic products made out
of 3D Printing technology. We also provide Prototyping services using FDM, SLA and
SLS technology. Our prototyping solutions include services through (i) CAD/CAM
model, (ii) Reverse Engineering and (iii) Vacuum casting. Over the years, we have
expanded our operations through our branch offices and franchisee agreements. As
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on date, we have our 9 (Nine) branch offices located in Delhi, Hyderabad, Bangalore
and Mumbai, Pune, Ahmedabad, Guwahati, Indore, Vijayawada, and Mumbai. and 5
franchisee offices located in Chennai, Coimbatore, Rajkot, Odisha and Nagarcoil.
Moreover, we have successfully built a 3D Printing Experience Centre at all these
locations, where anyone can walk in and experience this technology that can be easily
used in everyday lives and in all industries. This facility demonstrates that high-end
technology can be both simply understood and used in industrial applications and in
everyday life. We have our manufacturing facility located at Bhiwandi, Maharashtra,
with the focus on manufacturing of filaments used in 3D Printing solutions. Qur
manufacturing facility is accredited with ISO 9001:2015, ROHS, CE and BIS Certificate.

Our products are largely sold through our experience centres or are sold online
through e-commerce platforms such as Flipkart India Private Limited, Jiomart,
Firstcry, Indiamart, Snapdeal, Moglix and Amazon Seller Services Private Limited or
through retail chain outlets like Reliance Digital and Crosswords. Qur company was
featured on Shark Tank India in 2023, which gathered recognition and awareness of
our products and their applications

This business was founded by our first-generation Promoters, Rahul Virendra
Chandalia and Pradeep Shripal Jain, along with their spouse, who have been
associated with our Company since 2019 and have wide experience. We believe that
the sector-specific experience and expertise of our promoters have contributed
significantly in the growth of our Company. The innovative ideas and quality delivery
by our promoters bear testimony to the customer confidence that we have gained for
our products.

The mission of WOL3D is to empower innovators and businesses with customized,
high-quality, cost-effective, sustainable 3D printing solutions.

Vision of WOL3D is transforming the future of manufacturing and design by leveraging
3D printing technology. We aspire to create a world with limitless creativity and easy
access, where 3D printing is integrated into every industry through affordable and
sustainable practices
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TEAM WOL 3D

Our Promoters Rahul Virendra
¥ Chandalia, Saloni Rahul Chandalia,
Pradeep Shripal Jain and Swati
Pradeep Jain have been associated
with our Company since 2019 and
have an overall experience of
around 13 years, 13 years, 20 years
and 3 years respectively. Our
promoters sought the advantage
of an early entrant in the 3D
printing industry since 2016 and

42 > 20 therefore gathered experience
over the years, whu:h further helped us to promt:-te the company’s brand, develop its
technology and build a customer base. We have a dedicated management team with
a strong understanding of the industry that enables us to effectively identify and take
advantage of market opportunities. Our resources, together with our management
team, have enabled us to successfully implement our growth plans. Moreover, the
Independent Director on the Board of our Company, Bipin Moolchand Kothari, is a
B.E. in electronics and Keyur Keshaviji Karia is a member of ICAl, has 7 years of and 12
years respectively. Their advisory services are a value addition to our performance,
compliance and overall operations. We believe that our motivated team of
management and key managerial personnel, along with our internal systems and
processes, complement each other to enable us to deliver high levels of client
satisfaction.

We have a sales and marketing team focusing on customer development and
maintaining customer relationships. This team is also responsible for the marketing
of our products, negotiating prices, procuring repeat orders and ensuring timely
dispatch and deliveries. Our sales team has built long-term relationships with a
number of our customers.

We undertake various advertising and marketing activities to raise the creative
awareness of our brands and products. We ensure that our product packaging design
includes images and written content on the product features, specifications,
highlights, etc. QOur marketing initiatives comprise in-shop displays, distribution of
freebies, marketing at platforms of Indiamart, Justdial, Google Ad words, etc, social
media branding at Facebook, Instagram and by way of unboxing videos on Youtube,
etc. to focus on brand-building initiatives of the company.

Wol 3D | 6
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VISIONERS 'NOTE
w From Prototype to Possibility:

Building India’s 3D Future

In a world shaped by speed,
customization, and sustainability,
Wol 3D India Limited stands at the
forefront of India’s additive
manufacturing revolution. From
modest beginnings to becoming the
first Indian 3D printing company
listed on the NSE Emerge SME
Exchange on 30th September 2024, our journey has been defined by innovation,
resilience, and a commitment to democratizing technology. WOL3D has redefined
how people in India perceive and use 3D printing. Its mission has always been clear:
to make 3D printing accessible, affordable, and sustainable, while delivering
innovation to homes, businesses, and industries across the country

FY 2024-25 was a landmark year for the Company, both strategically and financially.
We recorded operating revenue of %493.2 million, a 25% year-on-year growth,
driven by increased demand across industrial, educational, and consumer segments.
MNet income rose to ¥55.9 million, reflecting an 11% increase over the previous year,
while earnings per share stood at X9.76. Despite a slight contraction in profit margins
due to expansion-related costs, our fundamentals remain strong and growth-
oriented.

Ecosystem-Driven Innovation
Wol 3D is not just a product company—it is an ecosystem. Our offerings span:
3D printers, pens, scanners, filaments, and laser engravers
Prototyping services and spare parts
Dedicated after-sales support that ensures technical continuity for every
customer
This integrated model has positioned Wol 3D as the go-to destination for additive
manufacturing in India, with a support framework that sets us apart in the market.

Sustainability with Purpose

Our commitment to sustainability is embedded in our operations. By converting
plastic waste into high-quality filaments, we've turned environmental responsibility
into a competitive advantage. This initiative not only reduces landfill impact but also
reinforces our long-term vision of responsible innovation. To achieve accessibility, the
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company launched India’s first 3D Printing Experience Centre, a space where people
can touch, see, and explore cutting-edge 3D printing technology

Global Partnerships, Local Impact

Wol 3D has forged strategic alliances with global leaders such as Creality 3D,
Flashforge, Bambu Lab, Phrozen, and Elegoo, bringing world-class precision and
reliability to Indian consumers. These partnerships, combined with our local
expertise, allow us to deliver globally trusted solutions with localized agility.

National Footprint

With our head office in Mumbai and 10 branches across India—including
Ahmedabad, Guwahati, Hyderabad, Bangalore, Delhi, Indore, Pune, Vijayawada,
Bhiwandi—and upcoming offices in Chennai and Kolkata, we've built a truly pan-India
presence. This network ensures faster delivery, localized support, and deeper
customer engagement.

Consumer Innovation: Vinglits & Brahma
Vinglits, India’s first 3D printed toy brand, offers eco-friendly, playful
products for children and families.

BRAHMA, India’s largest 3D printing farm, operates 24/7 to fulfill bulk orders,
prototypes, and customized end products—from divine idols and Rakhis to
fridge magnets, coasters, pen stands, and bottle holders.

Vinglits caters to children and families with products like animal figurines, DIY kits,
“Mystery Eggs,” magnetic raccoons, the “Wiggly Pot,” and playful items like “Chop
Chop,” a miniature fidgety sword. These product lines not only showcase the
versatility of 3D printing but also bridge the gap between functionality, creativity, and
entertainment

Strategic Roadmap Ahead

Looking forward, Wol 3D is focused on scaling responsibly and innovating boldly.
Key initiatives include:

Scaling up BRAHMA to operate over 200 3D printers operating 24 x7,
increasing production capacity to meet the country’s growing prototyping
and manufacturing needs

Launching Vinglits in retail stores and quick-commerce platforms
Establishing more 3D Printing Experience Centres across India

Opening two new branch offices in Chennai and Kolkata
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Introducing a battery-operated 3D pen designed for children’s safety
Diversifying filament offerings and onboarding new international brands
Expanding its Divine Collection of 3D printed gods and forging more retail
store tie-ups are also central to WOL3D's roadmap. Together, these ventures
highlight the company’s focus on accessibility, safety, cultural relevance, and
scale

Recognition & Trust

QOur inclusion in ET Edge’s Top 25 Promising Brands affirms our leadership in building
trust, driving transformation, and delivering excellence in the Indian market. It also
became the first to list Vinglits products on quick-commerce platforms, merging
traditional retail with digital speed.

In less than a decade, WOL3D has moved from being a pioneer to becoming the face
of 3D printing in India. Its integrated ecosystem, focus on sustainability, nationwide
presence, and ability to bridge global technology with Indian creativity make it stand
apart. WOL3D is not just selling machines or toys — it is building a culture of
innovation, ensuring that 3D printing is not a distant luxury, but an everyday tool for
India’s future.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Rahul Chandalia
Managing Director and Chairman

Mr. Rahul Virendra Chandalia is Chairman cum Managing Director and was appointed as a
director of the company with effect from March 09, 2019, He had completed a Post Graduate
Diploma in Management from Prin. L.N. Welingkar Institute of Management Development &
Research (We School), Mumbai, in the year 2011, He has been associated with the Company since
2019, Prior to joining the company, he was associated with the proprietorship firm, Rahul Rayon,
as Sales and Procurement Head and has a total experience of 13 years. Presently, he looks after the
overall operations of our Company and is responsible for the growth initiatives and expansion
plans.

Mr. Pradeep Jain
Whole-time Directar

Mr. Pradeep Shripal Jain is the Whole Time Director and is associated with the company since
March 09, 2019. He completed B.Com in the year 2002 from Sydenham College of Commerce and
Economics, Mumbai. Prior to joining our company, he was associated with Bhavya Lights, a
proprietorship firm and had two decades of experience in the electrical sector, Presently, he is
responsible for the management of Human Resources and after-sales services in the company.
Under his leadership, our company has been successful in expanding its customer base.

Mrs. Saloni Chandalia

Whole Time Director & CFO

Mrs, Saloni Rahul Chandalia is the Whole Time Director, CFO and promoter of our Company. She
was appointed as a director of the company with effect from March 09, 2019. She had passed the
Master of Management studies in finance in the year 2010 from Prin. L.N. Welingkar Institute of
Management Development & Research (We School), Mumbai. She has been associated with the
company since 2019 and is also a proprietor of Ubercoaol Gifting Solutions since 2013, She has an
overall experience of 13 years in the same line of business. Presently, she looks after financial
affairs and compliance management in the company.

Mrs. Swati lain

Non-Executive

Mrs. Swati Pradeep Jain is the Non-Executive and promoter of our Company. She completed a
Bachelor of Arts in 2005 from the University of Mumbai. Previously, she was associated with
Amisha Impex Pvt Ltd for three years and has professional experience of 3 years in the textile and
fashion industry.

Wol 3D | 10
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Mpr. Bipin Kothari
Independent Director
Mr. Bipin Moolchand Kothari is an Independent Director of our Company. He has completed B.E.
in Electronics from Walchand College of Engineering, Sangli in the year 1982, He has been a
proprietor of Munisuvarat Polymers since 2017. He has professional experience of 7 years in the
plastic industry.

Mr. Keyur Karia
Independent Director

Mr. Keyur Keshavji Kari

aisan Independent Director of our Company. He completed an MBA from the University of Western
Ontario, Canada, in the year 2008, He has been a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India since 201Z. He has also been a member of CPA Australia since 2013, He had an experience
12 years of experience in the field of Accounting, Auditing, and Financial management. He has been
a designated partner in UNLO Enterprise LLP and QBIC Square Technologies LLP since 2021 and
2014, respectively.

Wol 3D | 11
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Our products
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SERVICE OFFERED

Rapid Prototyping

SLA 3D Printing

Vacuum Casting

3D Scanning / Reverse Engineering

Architectural Scale Model Making

Product Designing & Development Services

3D Modelling / Engineering Services

SLS 3D Printing

FDM 3D PRINTING

3D Miniature Model Making
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 37" Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the members
of WOL3D INDIA LIMITED (Formerly known as “WOL3D INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED") (‘the
Company’) will be held on Tuesday the 30" September, 2025 at 4.00 p.m through
Video Conferencing ('VC') facility or Other Audio-Visual Means ('OAVM’) to transact
the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2025, together with the reports of the board of
directors and auditors thereon

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Rahul Chandalia (DIN: 08384580} who
retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For, Wol3d India Limited

Nayna Lunker
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05.09.2025

Registered Office

18, Ground Floor, Bombay Cotton Mill Estate
Dattaram Lad Marg, Kala Chowky

Mumbai - 400033

CIN  :U74110MH1588PLC049454

E-mail : accounts@wol3d.com

Tel.  :9969555777
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1. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide its General Circulars Nos. 14/2020
dated April 08, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 20/2020 dated May 05,
2020, and subsequent circulars issued in this regard, the latest being 9/2024
dated September 19, 2024, (‘MCA Circulars’) has permitted the holding of the
AGM through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or through Other Audio- Visual Means
("OAVM”), without the physical presence of the members at a common venue.
In compliance with these circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held
through VC/OAVM. The 37" AGM of the company is therefore being conducted
via Video Conference (VC) and other audio-visual means (OAVM), eliminating
the need for the physical presence of members at a common venue, with the
registered office of the Company.

2. In terms of MCA Circulars and other relevant circulars issued by SEBI, the
Annual report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 along with the
Notice of 37" AGM, is being sent to the members through electronic mode to
those whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Registrar and
Share transfer agent/ Depository participants. The same shall also be available
on the website of the Company at https://www.wol3d.com/, the website of the
National Stock Exchange at https://www.nseindia.com/ and on the website of
Big Share Services Private Limited at www.bigshareonline.com. Since the AGM
is being conducted through the VC/OAVM facility, the route map is not annexed
hereto the notice. The Notice shall also be available on the e-voting website of
the agency engaged for providing e-voting facility, i.e., National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL), viz., https://www. evoting.nsdl.com.

3. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (S5-2) issued by the
ICSI and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs from time to time the Company is providing facility of remote
e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the
EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has engaged Big Share Services
Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Big Share”) for facilitating remote
e-voting to enable the Members to cast their votes electronically on the
resolutions proposed in the Notice of 37th AGM
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4. Members entitled to vote on the resolutions are entitled to appoint a proxy as
per the Companies Act, 2013. However, since we are conducting the 37'" AGM
through VC/OAVM mode as per the MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8™ April,
2020, the facility for the appointment of proxies will not be available

5. Members desiring to join the 37" AGM may do so through the VC/OAVM
facility, following the procedure outlined below. The facility for joining the
meeting will open 30 minutes before the scheduled time of the meeting,
i.e.,4.00 P.M. (I1ST), and will remain open until 30 minutes after the scheduled
time. After this period, the facility will be closed. The Members will be able to
view the proceedings by logging into the National Securities Depository
Limited’s ("NSDL’) e-voting website at www.evoting.nsdl.com.

6. Members attending the meeting through the VC/OAVM facility shall be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum for the 37" AGM.

1. Instructions For Remote E-Voting:

i The remote e-voting period begins on Friday, September 26, 2025, at 09.00
a.m. and ends on Monday, September 29, 2025, at 05.00 p.m. The remote e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. During this
period, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form
or in dematerialised form, as on the cut-off date, i.e. Tuesday, September
23, 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The evoting module shall be
disabled by Bigshare for voting thereafter.

ii Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date will not be
entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

iii Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed
entities are required to provide a remote e-voting facility to their
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has
been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional
shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-
voting facilities to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on
various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the
shareholders.
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In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders
would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the
ESPs, thereby not only facilitating seamless authentication but also
enhancing the ease and convenience of participating in the e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 9, 2020, on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and
email Id in their demat accounts in order to access the e-Voting facility.

1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, the Login method for e-Voting and joining
virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode
is given below:

1. Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:
Type of | Login Method
shareholde
rs
Individual 1) Users who have opted for the CDSL Easi / Easiest facility can login
Shareholder through their existing user ID and password. The option will be
s holding made available to reach the e-voting page without any further
securities in authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/Easiest is
Demat https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login, or visit
mode with the CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
cos. New System Myeasi Tab and then use your existing my easi

username & password.

2) After successful login, the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see
the e-voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is
in progress as per the information provided by the company. On
clicking the e-Voting option, the user will be able to see the e-
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3)

4)

Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-Voting service provider and you
will be redirected to the i-Vote website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also
links provided to access the system of all e-voting Service
Providers, i.e. BIGSHARE, so that the user can visit the e-voting
service providers’ website directly.

If the useris not registered for Easi/Easiest, the option to register
is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegis
tration

Alternatively, the user can directly access the e-Voting page by
providing the Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/Evotinglogin. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on the
registered Mabile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, the user will be able to see the

e-Voting option where e-voting is in progress, and also be able
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
Click on BIGSHARE and you will be redirected to the i-Vote
website for casting your vote during the remote e-voting period.

Individual
Shareholder
s holding
securities in
demat
mode with
NSDL

1)

If you are already registered for the NSDL IDeAS facility, please
visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open a web browser by
typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under the ‘IDeAS’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to
see the e-Voting services. Click on "Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see the e-Voting page.
Click on the company name or e-Voting service provider name
BIGSHARE, and you will be redirected to the i-Vote website to
cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period or join a virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.
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5)

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, the option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open a web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile device. Once the home
page of the e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under the ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A
new screen will open. You will need to enter your User ID (i.e.,
your 16-digit demat account number held with NSDL),
Password/OTP, and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to the
NSDL Depository site, where you can see the e-Voting page. Click
on the company name or e-Voting service provider name
BIGSHARE and you will be redirected to the i-Vote website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining a
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

For OTP based login, you can

Click

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogi
n.jsp. You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client ID,
PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP
received on the registered email id/mobile number and click on
login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
the NSDL Depository site, wherein you can see the e-Voting page
with all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE, and you
will be redirected to i-vote (E-voting website) to cast your vote
during the remote e-voting period or join a virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

Individual

Shareholder
s (holding
securities In

You can also log in using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant, registered with
NSDL/CDSL, for the e-Voting facility. After a Successful login, you
will be able to see the e-Voting option. Once you click on the e-
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demat Voting option, you will be redirected to the NSDL/CDSL

mode) log Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can

in through see the e-Voting feature. Click on the company name or e-Voting

their service provider name and you will be redirected to the e-Voting

Depository service provider website for casting your vote during the remote

Participants e-Voting period or joining a virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve their User ID/ Password are
advised to use the 'Forget User ID' and 'Forget Password' options available on the

aforementioned website.

Hel

pdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in

securities in Demat mode with CDSL login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor
contact at 022 23058738 and 22-

23058542-43.
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in
securities in Demat mode with NSDL login can contact NSDL helpdesk by

sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
or call at toll-free no.: 1800 1020 990 and
180022 44 30

Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders
holding shares in _Demat mode & physical mode is given below:

You are reqguested to launch the WURL on an internet browser:
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com

Click on the “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to login to
the E-Voting Platform.

Please enter your ‘USER ID' (User ID description is given below) and
‘PASSWORD’, which is shared separately on your registered email ID.

1-,'l'.':;_':| <'|'| | ;'||
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o Shareholders holding shares in a CDSL demat account should enter the
16 Digit Beneficiary ID as the user ID.

o Shareholders holding shares in an NSDL demat account should enter the
8 Character DP ID followed by the 8 Digit Client ID as the user |D.

o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No +
Folio Number registered with the Company as the user ID.

Note: If you have not received any user ID or password, please email from your
registered email ID or contact the i-vote helpdesk team. (Email ID and contact
number are mentioned in the helpdesk section).

= (Click on | AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.

NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on
to the e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com and/or voted on an
earlier event of any company, then they can use their existing user id and
password to login.

* |f you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under the ‘INVESTOR
LOGIN’ tab and then click on ‘Forgot your password?

* Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID". Click on the " | AM NOT A ROBOT
(CAPTCHA) option and click on ‘Reset.

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, the Password will be sent
to his / her registered email address).

Voting method for shareholders on the i-Vote E-voting portal:

= After successful login, the Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

* Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)" under the ‘EVENTS’ option on the
investor portal.

= Select the event for which you desire to vote under the dropdown option.

* (Click on the “VOTE NOW" option, which is appearing on the right-hand side,
top corner of the page.

= (Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR", “NOT IN
FAVOUR", or “ABSTAIN" and click on “SUBMIT VOTE". A confirmation box will
be displayed. Click “OK"” to confirm, else “CANCEL” to modify. Once you
confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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Once you confirm the vote, you will receive a confirmation message on the
display screen and you will also receive an email on your registered email id.
During the voting period, members can log in any number of times until they
have voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is cast, it cannot be
changed subseguently.

Shareholders can “CHANGE PASSWORD"” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under
the “PROFILE” option on the investor portal.

2. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website:

You are requested to launch the URL on an internet browser:
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com

Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN", to register yourself on the
Bigshare i-Vote e-Voting Platform.

Enter all required details and submit.

After Successful registration, a message will be displayed with “User id and
password will be sent via email on your registered email id”.

NOTE: If a custodian has registered on the e-Voting system of
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com and/or voted in an earlier event of any
company, then they can use their existing username and password to login.

If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under the ‘CUSTODIAN

LOGIN’ tab and further click on ‘Forgot your password?
Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID.” Click on the " | AM NOT A ROBOT
(CAPTCHA) option and click on ‘RESET.

(In case a custodian has a valid email address, the Password will be sent to his
/ her registered email address).

Voting method for the Custodian on the i-Vote E-voting portal:

After successful login, the Big share E-voting system page will appear.

Investor Mapping:

First, you need to map the investor with your user ID under the “DOCUMENTS”
option on the custodian portal.
o Click on the “DOCUMENT TYPE" dropdown option and select document
type power of attorney (POA).
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o Click on upload document “"CHOOSE FILE" and upload the power of
attorney (POA) or board resolution for the respective investor and click
on “UPLOAD".

Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named
as the “InvestorlD.pdf” (Mention Demat account number as Investor ID.)
o Your investor is now mapped, and you can check the file status on

display.

Investor Vote File Upload:
+ To cast your vote, select the “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from the left-hand

side menu on the custodian portal.

+ Select the Event under the dropdown option.

* Download the sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and
upload the same file under the upload document option by clicking on
“UPLOAD". A confirmation message will be displayed on the screen and you
can also check the file status on display (Once a vote on a resolution is cast, it
cannot be changed subsequently).

= Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD"” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE"” under the
“PROFILE" option on the custodian portal.

Helpdesk for gueries regarding e-voting:

Login type Helpdesk details
Shareholders other than individual In case shareholders/investors have
shareholders hold shares in Demat any querieg regarding E—‘mting, you

mode & Physical mode. may refer to the Frequently Asked

Questions (‘FAQs’) and i-Vote e-
Voting module available at
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com
under the download section or you
can email us to
ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us
at: 1800 22 54 22.

3. Procedure for joining the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM:

For shareholders other than individual shareholders, holding shares in Demat mode
& physical mode is given below:
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The Members may attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM at
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com under Investor login by using the e-voting
credentials (i.e., User ID and Password).

After successful login, the Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.
Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)" under the ‘EVENTS’ option on the

investor portal.

Select an event for which you desire to attend the AGM/EGM under the
dropdown option.

To join virtual meetings, click on the option VOTE NOW on the right-hand side,
top corner.

To join a virtual meeting, you need to click on the “VC/OAVM" link placed
beside of “VIDEQ CONFERENCE LINK" option.

Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The instructions for Members for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM are as
under:-

The Members can join the AGM/EGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes
before the scheduled time of the commencement of the meeting. The
procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is the same as the
instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.

Only those members/shareholders who will be present in the AGM/EGM
through the VC/OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the Resolutions
through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through the e-voting system in the AGM/EGM.

Members who have voted through Remote e-voting will be eligible to attend
the EGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.

Helpdesk for queries regarding virtual meetings:

In case shareholders/investors have any queries regarding a virtual meeting,
you may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’') available at
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under the download section or you can
email us at ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22.




Annual Report

2.

%/ woLzp

All documents referred to in this notice are available for inspection to members
during business hours. Those who desire to inspect the same can email us at
customercare@wol3d.com.

. Information regarding re-appointment of Directors and/or Regulation 36(3) of

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
is annexed hereto.

The Register of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
as required to be maintained under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Register of contracts and arrangements in which directors are interested, as
required to be maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall
be made available for inspection electronically to the members of the company
during the AGM.

. Corporate shareholders who wish to authorize their representatives to attend

AGM are required to submit a certified copy of the Board resolution to the
company in this behalf. This resolution should authorize the representatives to
attend and vote at the meeting on their behalf. Further, pursuant to section
113 of the Companies Act, 2013 the scanned copy of the Board resolution in
PDF/JPEG format, along with the attested copy of the specimen signature of
the authorized representative(s) shall be sent to the following:

A. Company Secretary:
B. Scrutinizer:
C. A copy marked to the E-voting agency:

The scanned copy of the above document shall be sent in the name of
“Corporate Name and Event No.”

. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company shall

remain closed from Saturday, September 20, 2025 to Tuesday, September 23,
2025 (both days inclusive) in connection with the AGM.

. Other guidelines for Members

. The voting rights of a person shall be in proportion to their shareholding in the

company (paid-up equity share capital} as on the cut-off date, i.e., Tuesday,
September 23, 2025.
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b. A person, whose name appears in the register of members or in the register of

beneficial owners maintained by depositories as on the cut-off dates only, shall
be entitled to avail the facility of casting a vote either through remote e-voting
or e-voting during the 37'" AGM.

. The Chairman shall, after response to the queries raised by members in
advance, formally ask the members attending the meeting through VC/OAVM
to vote on the proposed resolutions and announce the start of the casting of
votes through the e-voting system.

. Mr. Ashwin Shah, Practicing Company Secretary, has been appointed as the
scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote voting process and e-voting process during
the 37" AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

. After the completion of scrutiny of e-voting (the votes cast during the AGM and
through e-voting), the scrutinizer shall submit his report to the Chairman or any
other person so authorized by the Chairman, not later than two working days
from the conclusion of the 37" AGM. The results so declared by the scrutinizer
shall be uploaded on the website of the Company at https://www.wol3d.com/
NSE and Bigshare Services Private Limited.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For, Wol3d India Limited

MNayna Lunker
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date:; 05.09.2025

Registered Office

18, Ground Floor, Bombay Cotton Mill Estate,
Dattaram Lad Marg,Kala Chowky,

Mumbai -400033

CIN :U74110MH1988PLC049454

E-mail : accounts@wol3d.com

Tel. : 9969555777
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Additional information on directors for appointment/reappointment as required
under section 102 of the Act, 2013, Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and applicable Secretarial Standards:
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' Name of the Director

Mr. Rahul Chandalia

Brief Profile

Mr. Rahul Chandalia is a Director of WOL 3D India Limited and brings
with him a strong blend of entrepreneurial acumen, technical
expertise, and leadership skills. He holds a solid educational
background in business and technology, which has equipped him
with the ability to drive innovation and strategic growth in the
dynamic field of 3D printing. With extensive experience in
operations, business development, and customer-centric solutions,
he has played a pivotal role in positioning WOL 3D as one of India’s
leading players in the additive manufacturing space.

Mr. Chandalia possesses strong skills in strategic planning, market
expansion, and team building, with a vision to make 3D printing
technology accessible, affordable, and transformative across
industries. His focus lies in promoting innovation, fostering
technological adoption, and scaling WOL 3D into a globally
recognized brand that empowers businesses, professionals, and
creators to unlock limitless possibilities through advanced 3D
printing solutions,

Age

37 years

Nature of Expertise in
specific functional area

Rich experience in Business Operations, Strategy & Planning,
Engineering, Leadership, and Risk Management

which Mr. Rahul
Chandalia has resigned
in the past 3 years.

Disclosure of the NIL
relationship between
inter se KMP and
others

| Directors
Listed Entities (Other MIL
than Wol 3d India
Limited) in which Mr.
Rahul Chandalia holds
directorship and
committee
membership:
Listed entities from MIL

Shareholding in the
Company as on
31.03.2025

13,80,000 equity shares
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Key terms & conditions Re-appointment in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act,

of appointment 2013

Date of first March9, 2019
appointment to the

Board

Mo. of Board meetings | The company has conducted a total of 10 Board meetings in the
attended during the | financial year 2024-25 and Mr. Rahul Chandalia attended all 10

financial year 2024-25. Board meetings.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For, Wol3d India Limited

MNayna Lunker
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05.09.2025

Registered Office

18, Ground Floor, Bombay Cotton Mill Estate,
Dattaram Lad Marg,Kala Chowky,

Mumbai -400033

CIN tU7A110MH1988PLC0O49454

E-mail : accounts@wol3d.com

Tel. : 9969555777
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BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members of
Wol3D India Limited

The Directors of your company are pleased to present the 37" Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company, along with the Audited Financial statements

for the financial year ended 31.03.2025.

. FINANCIAL REPORT

PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24
Gross Income 4932.07 4001.43
Gross Profit before Depreciation and Tax 774.07 705.33
Depreciation 27.48 18.53
Profit before Tax 746.59 685.79
Net Profit 559.12 503.94
Balance Brought Forward 770.74 241.39
Met Profit of Current Year 559.12 503.94
Less: Restatement Adjustment : (24.42)
Bonus shares issued during the year (200.00)
Balance Carried to Surplus 1129.87 770.74

Il. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company registered a robust growth in standalone revenue,
reaching %49,32,07,000 as compared to %40,01,43,000 in the previous financial year—reflecting a
year-on-year increase of approximately 23.26%. This performance highlights the Company's
operational strength and strategic execution across key verticals. The Profit After Tax (“PAT") for FY
2024-35 stood at 25,59,12,000, as against 5,03,94,000 in FY 2023=24, The incline in profitability
was primarily attributable to significantly elevated Revenue Growth and Cost Efficiency.

During the financial year 2024-25, Wol 3D India Limited continued to consolidate its position as a
leading provider of 3D printing solutions and related consumables across India. The Company
remained focused on operational efficiency, product innovation, and strategic expansion, despite
macroeconomic headwinds and sectoral volatility,
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board of Directors has decided to retain the entire amount of profit for FY 2024-25 in the profit
and loss account.

. DIVIDEND

In order to conserve resources and strengthen the financial foundation for future growth initiatives,
yvour Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the year under review. The
Board believes that reinvesting earnings into core operations and upcoming projects will yield long-
term value for shareholders.

IV. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the business of the Company
V. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Company has consistently applied applicable accounting policies during the year under review.
Management evaluates all recently issued or revised accounting standards on an ongoing basis. The
Company has published the audited standalone financial results on an annual basis along with the
auditor’s report. There were no revisions made to the financial statements during the year under
review.

The Financial Statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind-AS") as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
form an integral part of this Report.

VI. LISTING OF SHARES:

The Shares of the Company were listed on the SME Platform of the National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (NSE EMERGE) on 30" of September 2024. The Company has paid the annual listing fee for
the financial year 2025-26.

The Equity Shares of the Company have electronic connectivity under ISIN No. INEQOO201011. To
provide service to the Shareholders, the Company has appointed M/s. Bigshare Services Private
Limited, Pinnacle Business Park, Office No 56-2, 6th, Mahakali Caves Rd, Next to Ahura Centre,
Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400093 as Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company for
existing physical-based and allied Secretarial Services for its Members / Investors and for Electronic
Connectivity with NSDL and CDS5L.

Vil. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF

THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT
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The material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company that have
occurred at the beginning of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements
relates, your Company successfully completed its Initial Public Offer (IPO) of 17,04,000 Equity Shares
of face value of Rs. 10/- each for cash at a price of INR 150/- per share (including a premium of INR
140/- per equity share) aggregating INR 2556.00 lacs. The Offer comprises fresh issue of 14,52,000
Equity Shares aggregating to INR 2,178.00 lacs and Offer for Sale of 2,52,000 Equity Shares by the
Selling Shareholders aggregating to INR 378.0 lacs. The equity shares of the Company were listed on
September 30", 2024 and trading on equity shares commenced on NSE Emerge on September 30,
2024

Further, the success of the Initial Public offering reflects the trust and faith reposed in the Company
by the Investors, customers and business partners and your Directors thank them for their

confidence in the Company.

Vill. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS" APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The Company's policy on Directors' appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in
Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is available on the website of the Company.

IX. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENT UNDER SECTIOMN 186 OF THE
COMPANIES Act, 2013,

During the reporting period, your Company has not made any loans, guarantees or investments
under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereof.

X. DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amended from
time to time. Further, Form DPT-3 has been filed with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within the
prescribed timeline

Xl. SHARE CAPITAL

A. Authorized Capital and Changes thereon, if any:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 7,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Crore Only) divided
into 70,00,000 (Seventy Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- (Rupees Ten) each.

B. Paid up Capital and Changes thereon, if any:

The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 6,45,20,000/- (Rupees Six Crore Forty Five Lacs and
Twenty Thousand Only) divided into 64,52,000 ( Sixty Four Lacs and Fifty Two Thousand Only) Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.

During the period under report, the Company had issued Shares by way of the following Allotments:
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Sr. Type of Issue Type of Number of Face Value Total
Mo Shares Shares (in Rs.) Amount
Issued (in Rs.)
1 Bonus Issue Equity Shares 20,00,000 10 2,00,00,000
2 Initial Public Equity 14,52,000 10 1,45,20,000
Offer (IPD) Shares

Further, during the period under review, your Company has not bought back any of its securities /
has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares / has not issued shares with Differential Voting rights / has
not issued any shares under the Emplayee stock option plan

Issue of Debentures, Bonds and any other non-convertible securities/warrants:

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any debentures, bonds or any other non-
convertible securities nor has the Company issued any warrants.

Xll. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provision of Section 125 does not apply to the Company as the Company has not declared any
dividend in any of the earlier financial years.

Xll.  PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

All RPTs entered during the year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis and not material in nature in terms of Section 188 of the Act. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2
in terms of Section 134 is not required. There were no material related party transactions during
the year under review with the Promoters, Directors, or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

Details of all related party transactions are mentioned in the notes to the financial statements
forming part of the Annual Report.

XIV. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements. The Board routinely assesses internal control systems, the effectiveness of the internal
audit function, and important internal audit discoveries in collaboration with management.

XV. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
During the year under review, the Company did not have any subsidiary companies and none of the

companies have become or ceased to be the Company's subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.
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XVI. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUBSECTION OF SECTION
143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

The auditor has not reported any fraud pursuant to provisions of section 143 (12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in his report.

XVIl. EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION,
OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT:

The Auditors have not given any gualification, reservation, adverse remark or Disclaimer in his
Auditor Report for the financial year ended 31" March, 2025. The Observations made by the
Auditors are self-explanatory and have been dealt with an Independent Auditor’s Report and its
Annexures, forming part of this Annual Report and hence do not require any further clarification.

XVIll. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

As required under the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, the Board of Directors of your Company
had appointed Shri Ashwin Shah, Practicing Company Secretaries, to conduct a Secretarial Audit for
FY 2024-25. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, is annexed to
the Board’s Report as Annexure — 1, There are no gualifications, reservations, adverse remarks, or
disclaimers by the Secretarial Auditors in their Secretarial Audit Report.

XIX. COST AUDITORS

During the year under review, the Company was not required to maintain cost records and hence,
cost audit was not applicable. No manufacturing activities or services, covered under the Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, have been carried out or provided by the Company

XX. INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Company has appointed M/s. ADMS and Associates (FRN: 123456W) as the Internal Auditors of
the Company. The Audit Committee has approved the terms of reference and also the scope of work
of the Internal Auditors. The scope of work of the Internal Auditors includes monitoring and
evaluating the efficiency and adequacy of the internal control systems. Internal Auditors present
their audit observations and recommendations along with the action plan of corrective actions to
the Audit Committee.

XXl. DECLARATIONS GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received a necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company
under the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Act and applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations,
that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation
16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfil the
criteria of independence as provided under the Act, Rules made thereunder, read with applicable
provisions of the Listing Regulations, and they are independent of the management and also possess
requisite qualifications, experience, and expertise and hold the highest standards of integrity.
Further, there has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as Independent
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Directors of the Company. The Board has taken on record the declarations of the Independent
Directors, after undertaking due assessment of the veracity of the same.

XXIl. STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per the provisions of Section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Your directors have made necessary disclosures, as required, under various
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR.

XXIll. DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)
Board Composition and Size

An enlightened Board sets the tone for a positive leadership culture, which is essential for the long-
term success of the company. By prioritizing strategic decision-making and fostering a collaborative
environment, our Board members play a crucial role in achieving the organization’s growth while
maintaining sustainable growth. Their vision and guidance empower the management and
employees at all levels to contribute effectively, ultimately leading to a thriving company.

Our Board brings together a blend of unigue skills, qualities, viewpoints, and expert knowledge in
key and technical areas concerning the field of business and are from a range of diverse
backgrounds. The Board as part of its succession planning exercise, periodically reviews its
composition to ensure that the same is closely aligned with the strategy and long-term needs of the
Company.

The Board of Directors of the company has an optimum combination of Executive and Mon-
Executive Independent Directors with rich professional experience and background. As of March 31,
2025, the Company's Board consists of & Directors as follows;

| Name of the Director Designation Category

Mr. Rahul Chandalia Managing Director Managing Director

: Mr. Bipin Kothari Director Independent Director
Mr. Keyur Karia Director Independent Director

,r Mr. Pradeep Jain Director Whole Time Director

| Ms. Swati Jain Director Independent Director
Ms. Saloni Chandalia Director Whole Time Director

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

As on the date of this report, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company
as per Section 2 (51) read with Section 203 of the Act:

| NAME OF THE KMP DESIGNATION
| Ms. Nayna Lunker Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Ms, Saloni Chandalia Chief Financial Officer
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XXIV. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS MEETINGS
Number of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors met at Regular Intervals to transact business and the gap between the two
meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. During the Financial Year 2024-25, Ten (10}
meetings of the Board of Directars of the Company were held ie., on the following dates:
22.04.2024, 26.04.2024, 07.05.2024, 20.08.2024, 12.09.2024, 20.09.2024, 26.09.2024, 14.11.2024,
13.01.2025 and 28.03.2025

The time gap between two consecutive Board meetings was less than 120 days and a necessary
quorum as per the Act and the Listing Regulations was also present in all the meetings.

XXV. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
1. Audit Committee
In terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & of the Companies (Meetings of

Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, consisting of
below below-mentioned Independent Directors, is a practice of good governance:

Mame of the Director Designation Category

Mr. Keyur Karia Chairman Independent Director
Mr. Bipin Kothari Member Independent Director
Ms. Saloni Chandalia Member Whole Time Director

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. The members
of the Audit Committee have relevant experience in financial matters as well as accounting or
related financial management expertise and all of them are financially literate. The Chairman of the
Audit Committee is an Independent Director and has expert knowledge in accounts & finance,

During the year under review, the audit committee met 4 (Four) times.
2. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & of the Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has constituted Nomination & Remuneration
Committee of the Board of Directors consisting of below below-mentioned Independent Directors
as a practice of good governance:

Mame of the Director Designation Category

Mr. Keyur Karia Chairman Independent Director
Mr. Bipin Kothari Member Independent Director
Ms. Swati Jain Member MNon-Executive Director

During the year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 1 (One) times.
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In terms of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 20 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement), 2015, the Company has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee
of the Board of Directors consisting of below mentioned Independent Directors as a practice of good
governance:
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3. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

| Name of the Director Designation Category

| Mr. Keyur Karia Chairman Independent Director
Mr. Bipin Kothari Member Independent Director
Ms. Swati Jain Member Mon-Executive Director

During the year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met 2 (Two) times.

4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read applicable Rules of the Act, the Company
has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of Directors, consisting
of below mentioned Directors as a practice of good governance:

| Name of the Director Designation Category

; Mr. Bipin Kothari Chairman Independent Director
Mr. Rahul Chandalia Member Managing Director

I Ms. Swati Jain Member Non-Executive Director

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is responsible for formulating and recommending to
the Board a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by
the Company as specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act, 2013. To recommend the amount
of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities and to monitor the CSR activities undertaken by
the Company.

During the year under review, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met 2(Two) times.
XXVI. ANNUAL PERFORMAMNCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors has carried out
an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, its committees, and all the directors of
the Company as per the guidance notes issued by SEBI in this regard. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has also reviewed the performance of the Board, the committee, and all
directors of the Company as required under the Act and the Listing Regulations. The criteria for
evaluating the Board broadly encompass the directors’ competency, experience, and qualifications,
as well as the Board's diversity. The criteria for the ewvaluation of directors broadly cover
qualifications, experience, knowledge, and competency. They also include the ability to function as
a team, initiative, attendance, commitment, contribution, integrity, independence, participation in
meetings, knowledge and skills, personal attributes, leadership, and impartiality, among other
aspects. The Board of Directors has expressed its satisfaction with the evaluation process.
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XXVIl. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD

During the period from April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2025, the Company has complied with the
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

XXVII. POLICY ON CORPORATE 50CIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As required under Section 135 of the Act and the rules made thereunder, the annual report on
Corporate Social Responsibility containing details about the composition of the committee, CSR
activities, amount spent during the year, and other details, is enclosed as Annexure 2. The Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy is displayed on the website of the Company.

XXIX. DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES

All the Shares of your Company are Dematerialized. The ISIN of the Equity Shares of your Company
is INEOOO201011.

XXX. THE DETAILS OF THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING A LOAN
FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF:

During the year under review, the Company has not made any one-time settlement for loans taken
from the Banks or Financial Institutions, and hence the details of the difference between the amount
of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking a loan
from the Banks or Financial Institutions, along with the reasons thereof, are not applicable

XXXI. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)
AND EMPLOYEES

The information required to be disclosed in the Board's Report pursuant to Section 157 of the Act
read with Rule 5 of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, is attached to this report as Annexure — 3,

XXXIl. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect

to the Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

* Inthe preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

+ The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year and of the Profit of the Company
for that period:

* The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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¢« The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

s The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

XXX, CONSERVATION OF EMNERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(3){m) of the Act read with the Companies [Accounts) Rules,
2014, details relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo are given as Annexure — 4.

XXXIV. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

In line with this requirement, the Company has framed and implemented a risk management policy
to identify and assess the regulatory risk areas and a risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is
being carried out at regular intervals to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor all the business risks.
The Board periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and mitigate the
same through a properly defined framewaork.

XXXV. ANNUAL RETURN

In compliance with section 92(3) read with section 134(3) of the Act, the annual returns of the
Company as of March 31, 2025 available on the website of the Company at https: /fwww.wol3d.com

XXXV DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT A WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL), ACT 2013.

The Company is committed to providing a healthy environment to all employees and thus does not
tolerate any sexual harassment at the workplace. The Company has in place a “Policy on Prevention,
Prohibition and Redress of Sexual Harassment.” The policy aims to protect employees at the
workplace and prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment and it covers matters
connected or incidental thereto. The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the
constitution of the Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Woarkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year under review, the
Company has not received any complaints of sexual harassment.

XXXV, HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company believes that Human Resources is the principal driver of change. The Company
focuses on providing individual development and growth in a professional work culture that enables
innovation, ensures high performance and remains empowering. The HR management systems and
processes are designed to enhance organizational effectiveness and employee alignment. Your
company has put in place a performance appraisal system that covers all employees.
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XXXVIIL. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

In compliance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a separate section on Management
Discussion and Analysis, as approved by the Board, which includes details on The state of affairs of
the Company forms part of this Annual Report.

XXXIX, WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY [ VIGIL MECHANISIM

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a whistle-blower policy in terms of
Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, includes an Ethics Committee comprising senior Executives of the
Company. Protected disclosures can be made by a whistleblower through an email or a letter. The
policy on the vigil mechanism may be accessed on the website of the Company.

XL. STATUTORY AUDITOR

Members of the Company have approved the appointment of M/s ADV & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No: 128045W), as the statutory auditors of the company for a
consecutive term of five years at the Annual General Meeting held on September 12, 2024.

The Auditors have not given any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or Disclaimer in their
Auditor's Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025. The Observations made by the
Auditors are self-explanatory and have been dealt with in an Independent Auditor’s Report and its
Annexures, forming part of this Annual Report and hence do not require any further clarification.

XLI.SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL

During the year, there were no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts /
Tribunals which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.
Your Board takes this opportunity to thank all its employees for their dedicated service and firm
commitment to the goals of the Company. Your Board also wishes to place on record its sincere
appreciation for the wholehearted support received from members, clients, bankers and all other
business associates. We look forward to the continued support of all these partners in our progress.

XLIl. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulation, the Compliance with the Corporate Governance
provisions shall not apply in respect of the following class of Companies:

a. Listed entity having paid-up equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Met worth not
exceeding Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year;

b. Listed entity that has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange.

Since our Company falls in the ambit of the aforesaid exemption (b); hence compliance with the
provisions of Corporate Governance shall not apply to the Company and it does not form part of the
Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25.
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XLIl. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 was not given as none of the employees
qualify for such disclosure.

XLIV. INSURANCE

The insurable interests of the Company, including building, plant and machinery, stocks,
vehicles, and other insurable interests, are adequately covered.

XLV. APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE

As on the date of the report, no application is pending against the Company under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, and the Company did not file any application under
(IBC) during the financial year 2024-25.

XLVI. RISK MANAGEMENT

The board has laid down procedures about the development and implementation of risk
assessment and minimization procedures, including the identification of elements of risk.

XLVIl, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors express their sincere thanks to the Central & State Governments, Financial
Institutions and Commercial Banks for their continued support and confidence in the
Company.

The Directors hereby place on record their appreciation for the dedicated efforts put in by the
employees at all levels.

By Order of the Board
For, Wol3d India Limited

Rahul Chandalia Pradeep Jain
Chairman and Managing Director, Whole-time Director
DIN: 08384580 DIN: 08384613

Place: Mumbai
Date : 05.09.2025
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Annexure |
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Form No. MR-3
for the financial year ended March 31, 2025
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To
The Members
Wol3d India Limited

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Wol 3d India Limited
(hereinafter called “the Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory
compliance and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives in the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025
according to the provisions of:

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder:

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder:
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iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, and Overseas Direct
Investment. Further Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules
and regulations made thereunder not applicable for External Commercial
Borrowings during the Audit Period);

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and

Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lIssue and
Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with clients;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
and;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,

2018 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
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i. Laws specifically applicable to the industry to which the Company belongs, as
identified by the management, that is to say
a. The Factories Act, 1948
The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986
Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981
Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974
Legal Metrology Act, 2009
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I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.(“LODR")

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on the agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

The majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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| further report that the Company successfully completed its Initial Public Offer (IPO)
of 17,04,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each for cash at a price of INR
150/- per share (including a premium of INR 140/- per equity share) aggregating INR
2556.00 lacs. The Offer comprises fresh issue of 14,52,000 Equity Shares aggregating
to INR 2,178.00 lacs and Offer for Sale of 2,52,000 Equity Shares by the Selling
Shareholders aggregating to INR 378.0 lacs. The equity shares of the Company were
listed on September 30™, 2024 and trading on equity shares commenced on NSE
Emerge on September 30, 2024
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| further report that during the audit period, the Company has passed
ordinary/special resolutions for:

1. To approve the issue of Bonus Shares.
2. Toissue & allot equity shares to the public (Initial public offer) and sell equity
shares of the company by way of an offer for sale.

Place: Ahmedabad CS Ashwin Shah
Date: 05.09.2025 Company Secretary
UDIN: 001640G001188859 C.P. No. 1640

Quality Reviewed 2021
PRC:1930/2022

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is annexed as
‘Annexure-A "and forms an integral part of this report.
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‘Annexure-A’

To
The Members
Wol3d India Limited

My report of the event date is to be read along with this letter

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit,

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on a test basis to ensure that the correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. | believe that the processes and practices | followed provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and the
Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and the happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, and standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on a test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Place: Ahmedabad CS Ashwin Shah
Date: 05.05.2025 Company Secretary
UDIN: 001640G001188859 C.P.No. 1640

Quality Reviewed 2021
PRC:1930/2022
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ANNEXURE I

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
AS PER SECTION 135 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including an overview of projects or
programmes proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR
policy and projects or programmes:

The Company has framed a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy which
encompasses its philosophy and guides its sustained efforts for undertaking and
supporting socially useful programs for the welfare & sustainable development of
society.

In alignment with our CSR objectives, as it was the first year for implementation for
the Company, distribution of ration kits was arranged by the Company to the slum
area near to projects of the Company. The CSR Policy has been uploaded to the
website of the Company at https://wol3d.com/

2. Composition of the CSR Committee:

Sr. MName of Director Designation/ No of Mo of
No Mature of Meetings of Meetings of
Directorship CSR CSR
Committee Committee
held during attended
the year during the
year
1 Mr. Bipin Kothari . Chairperson . 2 | 2
2 Mr. Rahul Chandalia ' Member 2 2
3 | Ms. SwatiJain Mamber 2 2
3. Weblink: -

Composition of the CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the Company https://wol3d.com/
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Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of Sub-rule

(3) of Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable. - Not Applicable

5.
a) Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5): Rs. 3,67,25,932/-
b) Two percent (2%) of net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.

7,34,519/-

c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects/ activities of the previous F.Y: NIL

d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL

e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year 2024-25 (5b+5c-5d): Rs.

7,34,519/-
6.

a) Amount Spent on CSR Projects:

CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL

CSR Amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial
year: Rs 7,35,000/-

b) Amount spent in administrative overheads: NIL

c)

Amount spent on impact assessment, if applicable: NIL

Total amount spent for the financial year (6a+6b+6c): Rs 7,35,000
d)

CSR amount spent/ unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Spent for

Amount Unspent
the Financial Year (in Rs)

Total Amount transferred
to Unspent CSR Account as
per Section 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule vii as per
the second proviso to section

135(5)
Rs. 7,35,000/- Amount Date of Name Amount Date of
Transfer of Fund Transfer
MIL MIL MIL MIL MNIL
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e) Excess amount for Set off, if any: NIL

Sr. PARTICULARS AMOUNT (IN
No | | RS)
i | Two percent of the average net profit of the company as | 7,34,519/-
|_per section 135(5)

il Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or | -
|_activities of the previous financial years, if any

iii | Total CSR obligation for the financial year 2024-25 ! 7,34,519/-
iv | Total amount spent for the Financial Year . 7,35,000
v Excess amount spent for the financial year 484

‘ vi Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years | 484

[{iii)-(iv)]

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through CSR
amount spent in the financial year - NIL

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the
average net profit as per section 135(5): NIL
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ANNEXURE 3 - TO THE BOARD'S REPORT
MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
Statement of particulars under Sections 134(3){g) and 197{12) of the Companies Act, 2013*

Particulars

i) Ratio of the remuneration of each
Director to the median remuneration of
the employees of the Company for the

financial year

Status
Mumber of times
Ratio of Percentage
remuneration increase in
of each Remuneration
Director to
median
remuneration
of Employees
Rahul 21.70:1 400 %
Chandalia
Pradeep 19.35:1 345 80%
Jain
Saloni 10.58:1 39.29%
Chandalia

i) Percentage increase in remuneration
of each of the Director, the Chief
Officer, the Chief Executive
Officer, the Company Secretary or the

Financial

Manager, if any, in the financial year

CFO —196.28%
Company Secretary - 0%

iii) Percentage increase in the median | 0.00%
remuneration of employees in the
financial year

iv) Number of permanent employees on | 128

the rolls of Company

v) Average percentile increases already
made in the salaries of employees other
than the managerial personnel in the last
financial year and its comparison with the
percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof
and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances  for increase in  the
managerial remuneration

Mon-Managerial Employees — 0.00%
Managerial Employees — 196.28%

Previous Underpayment: The Managing Director
and Whole Time Directors have been taking a
nominal salary in the previous year that was not
commensurate with their roles, and the new
salary is a correction to align with market rates.

The increases be due to exceptional company
performance or the directors taking on
significantly expanded roles and responsibilities

vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is
as per the Remuneration Policy of the
Company

It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the
Remuneration Policy of the Company
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“ANNEXURE- 4

Information as required under Rule & of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and
forming part of the Board’s Report for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025.

The Company remains focused on social and environmental impacts and has taken
steps to maintain and improve its carbon footprint:

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a) Steps taken or impact on the conservation of energy:
s All new products are designed with the objective of achieving a 5-star rating.
¢ |[nitiated a Green Initiative project to measure the organization’s carbon
footprint.
¢ Used 100% recyclable polymers
+ Reduced inspections by bringing manufacturing procedures under Statistical
Quality Control (5QC).
b) Redesigned product and packaging dimensions to optimize transportation and
reduce fuel consumption per piece.
c) Switched to LED lights instead of CFL.
d) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: None
e) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment: None
f) Power and fuel consumed during the year under review amount to Rs.
5,20,050/-

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
(i) The Efforts made in technology absorption

The Company is committed to constant R&D efforts aimed at product improvement,
new product development, feature enhancement of existing products, cost reduction,
automation, OEM development, and the creation of environmentally friendly and
energy-efficient products. Energy-efficient products are a key focus, with extensive
use of simulation and prototypes to reduce development time and predict failures.
Enhanced reliability of parts has been achieved to avoid 100% testing, thereby saving
power.

i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution. The Company has achieved significant
improvements, including reduced parts and components in the field, which has
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enhanced customer satisfaction. There has been a notable improvement in quality
and reliability, along with cost reduction and increased productivity. Efforts have also
led to a reduction in wastage and rework. New product development and the
enhancement of existing product features have resulted in higher sales and market
shares. Additionally, serviceability and field service have improved,

contributing to power savings.

(iii) Imported Technology (Imported during the last three years, reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year): No imported technology is involved. The Company
has its proven technology, which is duly tested and approved. However, certain
critical tools and moulds have been imported.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo are mentioned in financials of
the company
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REPORT

Global Economic Overview — FY 2024-25

The global economy in FY 2024-25 continued to navigate a landscape of divergent
growth paths and elevated policy uncertainty, as highlighted in the IMF’s January
2025 World Economic Outlook. Despite persistent geopolitical tensions and
inflationary pressures, global growth remained steady at 3.3%, broadly unchanged
from the previous year and slightly below the historical average of 3.7%.

Advanced economies, particularly the United States, outperformed expectations due
to strong domestic demand, prompting an upward revision in growth forecasts. In
contrast, several major economies, including parts of Europe and East Asia, faced
downward revisions amid weak manufacturing activity, subdued consumer
confidence, and lingering energy cost burdens.

Global headline inflation showed signs of moderation, projected to decline to 4.2% in
2025 and further to 3.5% in 2026, with advanced economies expected to return to
target levels earlier than emerging markets. However, renewed inflationary pressures
and policy-generated disruptions remain key risks that could interrupt the disinflation
process and delay monetary easing.

Financial markets responded positively to the anticipated pivot in central bank
policies, leading to:

Eased financial conditions

Rising equity valuations

Buoyant capital flows to emerging markets (excluding China)

Restored market access for several low-income and frontier economies

The IMF cautions that medium-term risks remain tilted to the downside, emphasizing
the need for prudent fiscal management, structural reforms, and stronger multilateral
cooperation to sustain growth and stability.

This global backdrop offers cautious optimism for infrastructure and industrial
sectors, particularly in India, where your Company continues to expand its footprint

in electrical and fire-fighting installations.
{*Basad on IMF World Economic Outlook = January 2025)

Wol 3D | 52



+
Annual Report 2024-25 J/ by

India-Specific Economic Overview — FY 2024-25

India's economy in FY 2024-25 continued to assert its position as the world’s fastest-
growing major economy, demonstrating resilience amid global headwinds and
domestic structural shifts. According to the National Statistical Office (NSO), real GDP
growth is estimated at 6.4%, down from 8.2% in the previous fiscal year, reflecting a
normalization of post-pandemic momentum and sectoral rebalancing.

Major Sectoral Trends is as below

¢ Agriculture and Allied Sectors: Real GVA growth surged to 3.8%, supported by
favorable monsoon patterns and improved rural demand.

e Construction and Infrastructure: A standout performer, with real GVA growth
of 8.6%, driven by public investment and private sector participation in urban
development projects.

¢ Financial, Real Estate & Professional Services: Estimated to grow at 7.3%,
reflecting strong credit demand and digital transformation across service
platforms.

* Manufacturing: Faced headwinds due to weak global demand and supply chain
disruptions, contributing to a moderation in overall growth.

Inflation and Fiscal Management

Retail inflation moderated to 4.6%, the lowest since FY 2018-19, aided by targeted
fiscal and monetary policies. The government maintained fiscal discipline while
supporting growth through strategic schemes like PLl, MSME revitalization, and
infrastructure expansion.

Geopolitical and Strategic Positioning

India became the 4th largest global economy in 2025 and is projected to reach $7.3
trillion GDP by 2030, driven by the vision of Aatmanirbhar Bharat and proactive global
engagement. The Ministry of External Affairs highlighted India’s expanding influence
in multilateral forums, trade negotiations, and strategic partnerships.

Industry Overview: 3D Printing in India

India’s 3D printing industry is undergoing a transformative evolution, emerging as a
strategic enabler of advanced manufacturing across sectors. Valued at USD 707
million in 2024, the market is projected to reach USD 4.33 billion by 2033, growing at
a CAGR of 21.7%. This growth is underpinned by rising demand for rapid prototyping,
customized production, and sustainable manufacturing solutions.
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Sectoral Adoption & Applications

« Automotive & Aerospace: Lightweight components, tooling, and design
iteration are accelerating product cycles and reducing costs.

« Healthcare: Customized implants, prosthetics, and surgical models are
enhancing patient outcomes and procedural precision.

« Construction: 3D-printed homes and infrastructure projects are reducing build
times and material waste, with homes now completed in weeks instead of
months.

» Education & Research: Institutions are integrating additive manufacturing into
STEM curricula, fostering innovation and skill development.

Policy & Ecosystem Drivers

« Make in India & NSAM: Government initiatives such as the National Strategy
on Additive Manufacturing aim to capture 5% of the global AM market and
create 100,000 jobs by 2025.

« FDI Momentum: Manufacturing-related FDI rose 69% over the past decade,
reflecting investor confidence in India’s industrial innovation.

« Startup Ecosystem: Over 1,000 domestic players, including Go3D and Intech
Additive, are driving indigenous innovation and expanding access to affordable
3D printing solutions.

Sustainability & Strategic Outlook

3D printing aligns with India’s sustainability goals by minimizing material waste and
enabling energy-efficient production. As industries pivot toward circular
manufacturing models, additive technologies are expected to play a pivotal role in
reducing carbon footprints and enhancing supply chain resilience.

Company Overview

The 3D printing industry in India continues to evolve rapidly, supported by
technological advancements, wider adoption across industries such as automotive,
aerospace, healthcare, education, and consumer products, and favorable
government initiatives under the “Make in India” and “Digital India” programs.
Additive manufacturing is emerging as a key enabler of Industry 4.0 and is increasingly
being used not only for prototyping but also for end-use manufacturing applications.
This evolving landscape presents multiple opportunities for growth, including rising
demand for customized solutions in healthcare and education, growing awareness of
sustainable manufacturing practices, and expanding applications in industrial design
and consumer innovation. At the same time, the Company is conscious of certain
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challenges, including intensifying competition from global and domestic players, the
risk of technology obsolescence due to the pace of innovation, volatility in raw
material and component supply chains, and foreign exchange fluctuations impacting
imports.

During the year under review, WOL 3D India Limited consolidated its position as one
of the leading players in the Indian 3D printing space by expanding its product
portfolio, strengthening distribution channels, and enhancing customer engagement
through innovative solutions and reliable after-sales support. The Company has
established a robust presence across metropolitan and industrial regions, catering to
enterprises, educational institutions, and individual innovators. By leveraging
partnerships with global technology providers and investing in localized service
infrastructure, the Company has built a strong foundation for sustainable growth.

Financial Overview

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company registered a robust growth in
standalone revenue, reaching %49,32,07,000 as compared to %40,01,43,000 in the
previous financial year—reflecting a year-on-year increase of approximately 23.26%.
This performance highlights the Company’s operational strength and strategic
execution across key verticals. The Profit After Tax (“PAT”) for FY 2024-25 stood at
%5,59,12,000, as against %5,03,94,000 in FY 2023-24. The incline in profitability was
primarily attributable to significantly elevated Revenue Growth and Cost Efficiency.

During the financial year 2024-25, Wol 3D India Limited continued to consolidate its
position as a leading provider of 3D printing solutions and related consumables across
India. The Company remained focused on operational efficiency, product innovation,
and strategic expansion, despite macroeconomic headwinds and sectoral volatility.

Key Ratio Outlook for FY 2024-25

Please refer to Note no. 32 of the Financial Statements.

Business Overview

WOL 3D India Limited is a pioneering force in India’s additive manufacturing
landscape, specializing in the distribution and innovation of 3D printing technologies.
Headquartered in Mumbai, the company operates at the intersection of computer

and peripheral equipment manufacturing and advanced materials processing,
offering a comprehensive portfolio that includes:

Wol 3D | 55



7/ woLso

Annual Report 2024-25
¢ FDM and Resin 3D Printers
e 3D Scanners and Laser Engravers
¢ Filaments and Resins (PLA, ABS, exotic blends)
+ 3D Pens and Accessories

Market Position & Capabilities

WOL 3D has positioned itself as a key enabler of digital fabrication across sectors such
as education, prototyping, healthcare, and industrial design. Through strategic
partnerships and a robust e-commerce presence—including platforms like Amazon
India—the company ensures nationwide accessibility to cutting-edge 3D printing
solutions.

Growth & Financial Snapshot

As of August 2025, WOL 3D India Ltd’s stock price stood at £144.50, reflecting a 6.96%
weekly gain, outperforming the broader Sensex index. While short-term momentum
is strong, investor participation has shown signs of tapering, warranting close
monitoring of liquidity and engagement metrics.

Strategic Vision

WOL 3D aims to democratize additive manufacturing in India by:

Expanding its product ecosystem to include customized industrial solutions
Enhancing after-sales support and training programs

Driving awareness and adoption through educational outreach and B2B partnerships

Regulatory & Sectoral Alignment

Operating within India’s broader Make in India and Digital India frameworks, WOL
3D aligns with national goals of fostering innovation, reducing import dependency,
and building indigenous manufacturing capabilities.

Human Resource Development and Industrial Research — FY 2024-25

In FY 2024-25, Wol3d continues to uphold its Human-First philosophy, as envisioned
by our Founder and Promoter, placing people at the heart of every strategic and
operational decision. We recognize that organizational resilience and innovation stem
from a skilled, engaged, and empowered workforce.
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This year, our human resource strategy has evolved to focus on:
« Competency-based recruitment, targeting high-impact roles in engineering,
project management, and compliance
* Structured onboarding and mentorship programs, ensuring seamless cultural
and operational integration
* Skill acceleration tracks, including certifications in fire safety, electrical
diagnostics, and digital maintenance tools

We have expanded our Learning & Development (L&D) framework to include:
« Cross-functional training modules, fostering versatility and leadership readiness
* Collaborations with technical institutes, enabling access to emerging industrial
research and best practices
* Performance-linked learning incentives, encouraging continuous improvement
and innovation

Internal Control and Adequacy - FY 2024-25

In FY 2024-25, WOL3D has further reinforced its internal control framework to
support operational integrity, regulatory compliance, and strategic decision-making.
Our systems are designed to safeguard assets against unauthorized use or disposal,
while ensuring that all transactions are subject to rigorous authorization,
documentation, and audit trails.

This year, we have:
« Digitized key control processes, including procurement, inventory tracking, and
vendor management
* Integrated compliance dashboards, enabling real-time monitoring of statutory
obligations and internal KPls
» Strengthened cross-functional oversight, enhancing coordination between
finance, operations, and compliance teams

Our internal control mechanisms have been independently reviewed and validated
by statutory auditors, affirming their adequacy, reliability, and scalability. In
addition, we continue to engage external consultants with domain expertise in
finance, governance, and risk management to benchmark our practices against
industry standards and regulatory developments.

To ensure robust risk mitigation:
« Qur Internal Audit function operates independently, reporting directly to the
Audit Committee and the Board of Directors
* Audit findings are reviewed quarterly, with corrective actions tracked through
structured follow-up mechanisms
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* Whistleblower and grievance redressal systems have been enhanced to
promote transparency and ethical conduct

These initiatives reflect our commitment to maintaining a resilient control
environment capable of adapting to business growth, regulatory changes, and
stakeholder expectations.

Risk, Concerns and Mitigations

Our Company encounters various regulatory, environmental and business risks in its
operations. We actively work towards the prevention and mitigation of the risk to
minimize its potential impact on our performance.

Workplace Safety and EHS Commitment

Our Environment, Health, and Safety (EHS) function has been further strengthened to
meet evolving regulatory and operational demands. In FY 2024-25, we have:
« Digitized safety audits and compliance tracking, improving visibility and
accountability
* Introduced behavior-based safety (BBS) programs, promoting proactive risk
identification
* Conducted quarterly safety drills and refresher trainings, enhancing emergency
preparedness

These initiatives reflect our unwavering commitment to employee well-being,
regulatory compliance, and the cultivation of a safety-first culture across all project
sites and offices.

Industrial Research and Innovation

We are actively investing in industrial research collaborations to enhance system
design, energy efficiency, and lifecycle performance. Our focus areas include:

« Smart diagnostics for electrical systems, enabling predictive maintenance

* Fire safety innovation, including sensor-based alert systems and sustainable
suppression technologies

* Process optimization studies, aimed at reducing installation time and improving
cost-efficiency

By integrating human capital development with industrial research, we aim to build a
future-ready organization that delivers excellence, safety, and innovation at scale.
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Cautionary Statement

We want to stress that this report includes forward-looking statements concerning
anticipated future events, financial outcomes, and operational milestones of WOL3D.
These statements are based on assumptions and are subject to various risks and
uncertainties. There is a significant risk that these assumptions, predictions, and other
forward-looking statements may not accurately reflect future outcomes. Risks,
Concerns & Risk Mitigation. Our Company encounters various regulatory,
environmental and business risks in its operations. We actively work towards the
prevention and mitigation of the risk to minimize its potential impact on our
performance. We urge readers to exercise caution and avoid placing undue reliance
on forward-looking statements, as several factors could result in disparities between
assumptions and actual future results and events. Therefore, this document is subject
to the disclaimer and is qualified in its entirety by the assumptions, qualifications, and
risk factors outlined in WOL3D's Annual Report for FY24, as discussed in the
Management Discussion and Analysis section.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Members of WOL 3D INDIA LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS WOL 3D INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WOL 3D INDIA LIMITED (FORMERLY
KMOWN AS WOL 3D INDIA PRIVAT LIMITED) {“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2025, the 5tatement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, the profit and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (5As). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [ICAI) together with the independence requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAlI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial
Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
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The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Financial Statements and our
auditor’'s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting 5tandards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to ligquidate the
Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with S5As will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;
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. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
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resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has an adequate
internal financial control system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act for the purposes of our audit.

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended.

&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on
31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A", Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h} respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;
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The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts;

2024-25

The Company does not have any pending litigations.

as such the guestion of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does
not arise.

There was no amount that was reguired to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person ar entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b} contain any material mis-
statement.

The company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software systems for maintaining its books of account for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 which have the feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software systems. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not
come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit
trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention.
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

M/s AD V & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 128045W

Pratik Kabra

Partner

M. No. 511401

UDIN: 25611401BMHWOK1863
Date: 19.05.2025

Place: Mumbai
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Annexure “A"” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report

Repart on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of WOL 3D INDIA LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS WOL 3D INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over the financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
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internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the
Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

1II.'|l_::..:| ,;lll | l_-_
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Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

M/s A D V & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 128045W

Pratik Kabra

Partner

M. No. 611401

UDIN: 25611401BMHWOK1863
Date: 19.05.2025

Place: Mumbai



Annual Report 2024-25

*// woLso

“B" to the Independent Auditor’'s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of WOL 3D INDIA LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS WOL 3D INDIA
PRIVATE LIMITED) of even date)

1)

2)

In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment:

(a)1. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained
proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details and the situation of
Fixed assets.

2.According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained
proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and the situation of
Intangible assets.

(b)The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner,
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature
of its assets. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically
verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies between the
boolk's records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company does not have any immovable
property. Accordingly, the requirement under Paragraph 3(i) (¢} of the order are not
applicable to the company

(d)The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-
of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company does not have any immovable
property. Accordingly, the requirement under Paragraph 3(i) (e) of the order are not
applicable to the company

In Respect of Inventories:

{a)The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. As informed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such verification.

(b)The company has not availed any working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees (at
any point of time during the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the
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basis of security of current assets, The provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the order are not
applicable

3) During the year, the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or
security and not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties; accordingly provision of this

clause is not applicable to the company.

(a)The Company has made investments in mutual funds during the year. In our opinion, the
terms and conditions of such investments are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of

the Company.
Particular The Aggregate amount Balance
during the year outstanding  at
the balance
sheet date
Investment Mutual Fund 1197.57 Lakhs 542,24 Lakhs
Total 1197.57 Lakhs 542.24 Lakhs

(b)The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantor, or provided security to any other entity. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses
3(iii)(b) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

5) The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at 31%* March, 2025 and therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (v) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

6) The central government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of section 1480f the Act for any of the activities of the company and accordingly,
paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable.

7) (a)According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, cess, G5T and
any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable

in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months
from the date on which they became payable.
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(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute. except

Annual Report

MName of the @ Nature of Dues | Amount Period to which | Forum where

Statute (ZNlakhs) the Amount | Dispute is Pending
Relates

Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 362.72 AY 2022-2023 CIT(A)

1961

Total 362.72

8) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that
has not been recorded in the books of account,

9) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender during the year.

{b)Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender,

lc) According to the information and explanation given to us, term loans were applied for the
purpose for which the loans were obtained,;

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short term basis have
not been utilized for long-term purposes;

{e) According to the information and explanation given to us, and an overall examination of the
financial statement of the company, does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, Clause 3{ix) ( ¢ ) of the order is not applicable

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, and an overall examination of the
financial statement of the company, does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, Clause 3(ix) ( ¢ ) of the order is not applicable

10)  (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, money
raised by way of initial public offer were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has

utilized funds raised by way of preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) for the purposes for which they were raised.
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11) (a)Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Annual Report 2024-25

(b)No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.”

{e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower complaints,
received during the year by the company.

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3
{xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14)  We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date
for the period under audit.

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with themn. Accordingly, the provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the company.

16) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

17)  The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

18)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the financial year covered
by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year
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19)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date will be discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

Annual Report 2024-25

20) (a) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) and there is no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund
specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act or special account in compliance with the provision
of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the
Order is not applicable for the year

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the company does not have any unspent corporate social
responsibility (CSR) amount as at the end of the previous financial year and also at the end of the
current financial year. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable for the year.

M/s A D V & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 128045W

Pratik Kabra

Partner

M. No. 611401

UDIN: 25611401BMHWOK1863
Date: 19.05.2025

Place: Mumbai
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WOL 3D INDIA LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWMN AS WOL 3D INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN = UTA110MH 1983 P LOM40454)

18, Ground foor, Bombay Cotton Mill Estate, Dattarnm Lid Marg, Kalachowky, Mumbai, Maharashtra = 200033
Webstie: wwolddcom, E-mail:ccountsawoldl.com, Phone Mo, 2372 73

Balance sheet as at 3150 March, 2025

(R i
. As at 31st March, As at .l-ﬁl-'ﬂ!f'j!.mll
™ g

|Particulars Nite Ma 20325 2024
Equity & Liahilities
L.5harcholders funds:

|a Share Capinal 1 645 20 3040, (i
b Feserves and Surplus 2 2934 37 T4
1.5hare Application Money pending Allotment: - -
J.Mon-Current liabilities:

o Long-Term Borrowings 3 - 33143
b.Leng Term Provisions d 1644 T.64
A nrrent Liabilithes:

la.Short Term Borrowings h - 2TE.44
b. Trade Payables 7

(1) total sutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises, and . .
(i total sutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small &T6 G 51617
Enterprises. % g
i Uther Current Liabilines ] 177.13 (MR
d.Short Term Provisions 9 420K 14117
Total 139207 245627
Assets
I.Mon-Current Assets:
la) Progerty, Plant and Egquipment and Intangible Assets
(1) Property, Plant and Equipment 10 12276 5514
(1) Intangble Assets 1n .0 0,12

b Mon-Current Investmients
. DefTered Tax Assels 5 11,33 H.24
¢ Oiher Mon-current assets 11 464124 40.77
L urrent Assels:

Ja.Current Invesiments 12 54187 -

b Inventorics 13 238265 1 68065
¢ Trade Receivables 14 452 8o J001.55
d.Cash and Bank Balance 15 111.18 9262
e Short Term Loans and Advances Tis 25048 13527

If Cither Current Asseis 17 | 24 45 A4 AR
Lotal 449207 2,456,237 |

For and on behall of Board of directors
WOLID INDIA LIMITED

Mis A DY & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 12Z8045W Salenl Chandalia Rahul Chandalia

Chiel Financials officer & WTT Managing Director

& Chairman
DI : DR3IB4G610 DN ¢ 3RS

Pratik Kalra
Pariner
ML Mo, 611401
UM 2561 1400 BMHWINK 1563 Pradecp jain Mayna Pratik Lunker
Date: 190 May, 2025 Whole time director Company Secreatary
Mace: Mumbai DIN: (H3IR4613 AL Mo ASINES

Wol 3d India Limited | 74



WL 31 INIMA LIMITED

(FUORMERLY KNOWMN AS WOL 3D INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)
COIN 2 U741 TOMHSHSP L 049454)
18, Ground feor, Bombay Cotton Mill Esiate, Dattaram Lad Marg, Kalachowky, Mumbai, Maharashira - J00033

Webstiesiwwollileom, F-mail:acconnts @ wolidocom,  Phome Mo, 2372 730%
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2025
(s In lakhsH
|Purticalars Nate Mo, As at 315t March, 225 As nt 31st March, 2024
Incomes
| Rewemue from Operations 1% 4, 823560 1958062
1L Other Incomes 19 108,42 A Rl
IOL Tostal Tncome 4,932.07 JAHL 43 |
IV.Expenzes
Cost of Raw Materinls Comsumed 1l B46 86 210,08
Purchases of stack in Trade 21 2 ARl 11 28N N5
Chimge in Inveniories 12 (741,36 |BRE 04
Emploves Benefils Expenses 23 42441 22030
Finamce Costs 24 45.42 3TA8
Diepreciaiion 15 2748 19.33
Ciiher Expenses 24 G0 58 517.35
VT otal Expenses 418548 331565
V.Profit before Exceptbonal lems & Tax (1-11} Tdh 50 45, T
VI Excepiional lems
I3 Profit before tax T46, 59 685 T |
X.Tax Expense
i U urrend Tax 19150 17555
b Earlear Year Tax - =
. Deffered Tax Experies 409 [2.59)
M1 Profit for the period from Continuing Operations Sﬁ 12 ﬂ
0 Profin fiom Discomtinwing Operations - -
I Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations -
IV _Profit from Discontinuing Operations after Tox - -
AV.Frafit for the period 580,02 30 |
KW Eamings per equity share 7
i Fage vitlge of B 10 gachy
Hasic & T 10,08
Diluted 9.7 10,08

Mis A DV & Asociates
Chartered Acooantants
Firm Registration Mo; | 2RM5W

Prutik Kabra

Partner

N, Mo 61040

LIEMM: 2561 D400 BVIHWOKIEGE
Diatie: 191k May, 2025

Place: Mumbai

Salonl Chandalia
Whale time Director
& Chicf Finanmcialk afficer
I = DE384610

Pradeep jain mavan Prafik Lonker
Whale fime direcior Cwmpany Secreatary
IIN; DRARAGTS AL M A 2R3

Far andl o0 bhehalf of Board of divectors
WOLID INDIA LIMITED

Rahal Chnnalalia
Chairman &
Managing Dirvector
DI E3S4E80
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WOL 3D INDIA LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS WOL 3D INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)
(CIN : UT4110MHI9RRP LOC049454)
18, Grronnd Moor, Bombay Cotton Mill Estate, Dattaram Lad Marg, Kalachowly, Mumbail, Maharashira - 0033

Websthe:wwoldd.com, E-mail:acconntsiwoldd.com, Phone No, 2372 73%
Cash Flow Statement for fhe vear ended 315t March, 2025
Particulars As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax as per Profit & Loss Afc T46.54 G85.79
Adjusted for
Cipeninge Beserve Adjustment - 2548
Depreciation 2748 1%.53
Interest EY AN 3185
Interest Incomse {16.71]) (1.67]
Operating profit before working capital changes To4.47 T8
Adjusted for
Increase / (Decrense] in Inventories (2.0 (1045 82)
Increase / ¢ Degrease) in rade receivabde (B1.94) 153.97
Increase S (Decnapse) in Cdher Current Assets (&d4.97) {18.36)
Increase / ( Decrease | in Trade Payvables 160,75 433 75
Increase f (Decnease] in shoet term provisions (99 17) 6242
Increase / ( Decrease | im other current liabilities fif 45 6% 35
Increase /o Decrease | in long term provisions RO T.h4
Cash generated from operations
Met Incorme Tax (PaidyBefund (191.56) (184 44
MNet Cash GeneratediLsed ) From Operafing Activities (A) 1129.16) 234,49
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
{Purchase) /Sale of Fixed Assels (9503 {1797
(Increase |/ Decrease in Other non current assets (41%.50) (23.14)
{Inerease 1) Decrease in Short wom leans and advanees (11521 {49.71)
(Therease |/ Decrease in Current Invesiment (24197
Interest Income 16,71 167
MNet Cash Generatedi Lsed) From Investing Activities () L1155,y (B0.15)
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Interest & Frnance Cost (3711 {31 K5)
[ Repavments )/ procesds of bong term borrowings (331.43) {20.08)
\ Hq:;_:a:.-'lﬂl..:l'lta 1 proceeds of shoit term |,'||.||'|’|.l'.7.-:|'|ga. (l?ﬂ 447 132,13
Proceeds fior issue of Shares 1,949, 70
Met Cash Generated/(Used) From Financing Activithes (L) 1.302.73 {104, 0i6)
Mel Increase [ { Decrease ) in cash and cash equivalents 1856 46.28
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear W62 i34
Cash amd cush equivalents sl the end of the vesr 11118 9262
(Cash and eash equivalents at the end
Cash i hand 2.54 A7
Balunce with Bank
= In current accounts 10E 64 Hip 5H
= Im Deposil accounts - 1 .3h
Total 111.18 92.62

Mis A DYV & Assoviates
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registratbon No: 128045

Prafik Kabra

Pariner

M. Mo, 611401

LIEMN; 2561 1401 BMHWORK 1563
Diates 1%h May, 2025

Place: Mumbai

For and on behall of Burd of divectors
WOLID INDIA LIMITED

Salonl Chandalia
Whaole time Director

& Chief Financials

afficer
DM 2 (E3IRAG 10

Pradeep jaln
While thime director
DIN: D8354613

Rahul Chandalia

Clairman &
ManagingDirector

D IEIRA5K0

Nayvna Pratik Lunker
Cnpany Secreatary
M. Mo AZ2E3Z
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L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES:
COMPANY OVERVIEW

WOL 3D INDLA LIMITED incomporated on November 00, 1988 mmder the name of ~Parekh Polyster Private Limited”, Thereafier, the
name of the conpany was changed from “Parekh Polyster Private Limited™ to Wl 31 Indda Provate Lomdted” vide special resolution
passed by the sharehobders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on April 30, 2008, 18 is involved in the business of providing 30

Printing solutons enalding @sier prolotypeng.

L SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A, Basis of preparation of Fimuncial Statemenis:

Theese finamcial statements are prepanad in accordance with ladian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
wngler the histarcal cost convention o the acereal basis, GAAF comprises mandatory pcconnging standards ns presenbed under Section
135 of the Companies Act, 20035 (tlwe Act’ ) read witl Rube T of the Conpanies | Accounis) Rules, 3004, the provisions of the Act

The acommting policies adoptad in the preparation of fnancial statements have been consistenthy applied. All asets amd

liabilities have been classified as curvent or non-current a8 per the company's ormal operating eycle and other criteria st out in the
Schedule 11t the Companes Act, 2013 Bassd on the nature of operabions and time difference between the provision of services and
realization of cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cyche a8 12 months for the purpese of cumment and pos-
earrent chassification of assets and linhilinies

B. Use of Estimates

Tl preparaion of financial statements 15 o confornuity with lsdsan GAAP reguires pudpments, estmestes and assunsptions to be made that
attict the reported amount of assets and linbilities, disclosure of contingent liahilitics on the dote of the finnncial Stmtements and the
reprirted amoung OoF revenees and expenses during the reporieng peried. Deflerence between the actsslresulis and estmates are recognized in
the: peniad im which the resulis are known /materialized.

C ACCOUNTING CONYVENTION

Thee Company follows the mercamtile sy=em of accounting, recogrizing income and expenditure on accrual basis,
The accoumis are prepared on astonical cost basis and as 2 gomg concern. Accomtbing policies mot refemed e spacifically otherwise, are
consistent with the generally accepted accounting principhes.

Tl Followimy sppmficant sceounting policses ane adopied in the preparation ad presentation of these financal
statements:

1. Hevenue Recognition

Revenne B recogninad i the extent that 8 s probalsde that the economic bemefis will flow o the Canpany and the revenue
can be reliably mensared.

Hales of poods are recogmired on frmster of sign ficmt nsks and rewarnds of ownershap o the buver, which
generally comcides with the delivery of goods o customers.

Income from Franchise feg is recopnized em the date of finalization of franchise which is one time fees, Income from
service 18 recopnized on an accrual bass when it s earned and the gl o receive payment 15 reasonably assured

Interest Incame 15 Recogmized om a tome praparbion bhass taking mbe scoomt the amount autstandmg and the rate

applicable i.c. on the basis of matching concept.
I, Property, Mant anid Eguipment
ap Propery, Plant and Equipment are stated as per Cost Model d.e., 81 cost less aceumlated depreciation and mpaimmentaf amy: Cosls

directly atirthutable to acquisition are capitalized undil the Property, Plant and Equipment are ready for use, as intended by the management;

Il Subsequent expenditwres relating to Propenty, Plant and Exuipment are capitalized only when it is probshle that fomre
woonemc benefits msociated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Repairs & maintenance costs ane recogmized in the Statement of profit & Loss when incurred;

) The cost and related accumaulated depreciated are eliminated from the financinl statements upen sale or retirement of
the @aset and the resultand znns or bosses ane recognesd mile Statement of Probit or Loss, Assets tis be disposed of are
reporied at the kwwer of the cormying value or the fir value less cost o sell;

d} Depreciation on fixed assets will be enlenlated nsing the Wiitten Down Valag (WO methed, which invedves applving deprecintion
rates preseribed under Schedube 11 to the Compandes Act 2015, 10 the carrving amount of e asset. The canrving amout is redoced ench
wear by the amoumt of deprecintion charped

Fy Drepreciation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed penodically, including st cach financial vear end;
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3, Imprirment

The: Management periodically assesses, using extemal and internal sources, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An
ingparrment lass i3 reengnized wherever s carmymg value of an asaet exceeds s rocoverable ansount. The secoverable amount i3 higher of
the asset's net sellimg price and value in use, which means the present value of famre cash fows expected o anise from the contiming vse of
the assel and its eventisal disposal. An imparment loss for an assel is reversed if, and oaly if, the reversal can be related chyectively o an
event oceuming after the impairment loss was recognized. The camying amount of an asset is incrensed o its revised recovernble amount,
prowided that this amound dees oed exoeed thecarrying amount that would bave been determined (net of any sccumulabed amortization o
deprecintion] bad no impairmend boss been recosnized for the nsset in prior years.

4. laventories

Imweritones are valued after providing for ehsoles cence, as follows: Raw Materials -Lower of cost ard met realizable value. However,
materinks and ather items held for wse m the production of myventories are not writlen down below cost if the fimished products in which
ey will be incorporated ane expected o be sold 8t or above cost. Costis determined on Weghted Average Method (W AM) basis.

3, Fereign Exchange Trunsactions

Alll ransactions m foreign currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing st the date of ranssetion. Any gain’ loss on account of
the fchmtion im the rate of exchange s recogmized m the stalement of Profi and Loss, Monetary items m the form of Loans, Cumeni
Assers and Carvent Liabilitbes. in foreign currencies ourscanding at the close of the vear are converved in Indian cumency at the appeopriace
rates of exchange prevailing on the date of Balance Sheet. BEesultant gain or loss on accownt of the flacmation in the rate of exchange is
recogEnized in the seatemesit of Profit and Loss,

6, Cash Flow Statement

Casl flows are reported using the indired method, whereby profin before ax is adjusted for the effects of wansscions of a non- cash
nature, amy deferrals or accmunls of past or future opeating cash receipis or payments and item of income or expenses pssociated with
investing of financing cash Aows The cash fows from operating, investmg amd fnancing

activitics are sepregaied.

7. Borrewing Coesis

Barrowing costs thar are directly attribucabls to the acquisition or constmiction of a qualifiing ssset are capitalized as pant of the cost of that
aased il such me the asset s ready for s miended use. A qualifying ase o an asset that necessanly takes a substanial period of tmme 10
et rendy for its intended use. Costs incurmed in raising funds ane amortized equally over the peried for which the funds are sequired. All

ather barowing costs are charged to profit and loss jeeount

&, Incoome Tax

The accmunting treabment for the Income Tax in respact of the Company's meome is beased on the Accoanting Standard

o Accounting for Taxes on Income” {AS-221 The provision made For Inconse Tax in Accounts comprisss both, the

currend tax and deferred tnx. Provesion for Current Tax is made on the assessable Income Tax rade applicable to the relevant nssessment
wenr after considering various deductions availabbe under the Income Tax Act, 1961 Delerred 18x s recopmized for all uming diffamces;
being the differences betwesn the mxahle meome and accoumting meomee thin arigmate in one period md are capable of reversal inoone or
more subsequent periods. Such deferred 1ax is guantified using the tax rates and laws enacted o substamsvely enscted as on the Balance
Sheet date. The carrying amwoamt of defered tox assetliability is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and consequential ndjustments are
carried oul

9, Earnings Per Share

Basic carnings per share 15 computed by dividing tee net prodit after tax by the werelued average wumber of equity shares

asanding during the penied. Diluied eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit afier tax by the weighied

average number of equity shares conswdered for deriving basse earmngs per share and also the werghied average number

of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all diltive potential equity shares. The diluted potential

ety shires are adjusbed for the proceeds nazeavable hid the shares been actually sssued at fie valoe which s the average market value of
the: putstanding shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are desmed converted as of the beginning of the period, wless isswed at o Inter date.
Dilutive potential equity shares are determmed independenthy for each perod presented.

10, Provisions and Contingent Linbilities
A provision s recognized if, 85 0 resubt of a past event, the Compamy has a present legal obligation that is reasonably
estimable, and it 15 probable that an outflow of econamic benetits wall be required o setile the chligation. Provasions are

devermiined by the best estimaie of the likely future oatflow of econemic benefits required to setibe the obligation ot the
reportmyg dage.

Where no relinbe cstimate can be made, a dischosure is made as contingent liability. A discloswre for a contingent liabiline

is also made when there is n possible ohligation or a present chligation that may, but probably will not, regoire an outflow of resounces
Where there is a peasible obligation or & present obligaton in regpect of which the likelihood of owtflow of resources is remaote, o
provision o dischesune is made,
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11, Cash anad Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash egquivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with bamks. The Company comsiders all bighly Fgaid
investments with a remnining maturity a1 e date of purchase of three months or bess and that ave readily convertible to
kenown amoamds of cash ta be cash equivalants,

12, Segment Repaorting
As per AS-1T Segment Reporting is not applicable to the Company.

13, Employee Bemefits

Defined-contribution plans:
Al ghom-term emiploye: benefits ane accounted on undiscounted basie during the sccounting period based on services

rendered by amployees

The Company's contrilmtion to Provident Fund is determined based on 8 fixed pareentage of the eligible employess’
satlary and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss o acenl bass,

The Company has made provisson for pavisent of Cratuaty 10 615 emplovees. This Provsion is made as per the method

prescribed under the Pavment of Gratuity Act. The cost of providing gratusty under ihis plan is detemuined on the basis

of actunmal valuaik at yearperisd el The Company has adopeed the Accomting Standard 15 (revised 2005F an Empliyee Benefits
durineg the financials period.

Wil A IV & Associnies Faor amd on beball of Board of direciors
Chartered Accownlants WOLID INDIA LIMITED
Firm Registration No: IZ30435%W

Saloml Chiamdalia Rahul Clandalia
Whaole time Director Chalrman &
& Chief Finuncials afficer Managing Director
Pratik kahra ™ : OHSEA6 T DM - OHIRASE0
Purtner
ML M, G114
LIPS 2561 1400 BMHWORK 1863
Date: 191 May, 2025 Pradeep jain Mayna Pratik Lunker
Place: Mumbai Whale time director Company Sccreatary
M DH3R4GE]S ML NeoAJZH33
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WL S INDLA LIMITEDR
Wotes lo ibe Financial Stntemenis for the Period ended 3 1.02.3023

Rz In Lakhs)
Asat 319 March | Asat 35t March

Partitulirs 28 2024
Mate-{ : Khave Capieal
LAuwihori Eaguiity 5 L

T0,00.000 Shares of Rs. |0 ench 70,00, 000 Equity Shares of Re. 10 each in FY 2025323 TG0 T

Fisdal TR THHL Lk
L Issueil, Smbocribel &

54 33 000 Eguariy share of B |0 ench]previcas vanr 300,000 Eguty share of Bs 10 Each in FY 23.24) [ K IR

Tl 54520 EE
5. Faid-lp Equity Sharve Capital

44,53 00 Egurty share of Bs 10 endbpeeyious vear 30000000 Equity share of Bs |0 Each in FY 3324} G5 0 JiK]ANE

Tatul 4520 I, 0

1. During The Year Ended 305 March 2023, The Company Has Dssaed 14,523,000 Equiny Shargs af TSR 10 Fach a1 Premsum of TNR 140 Per Shane in Cosnplsiee

With Requirement of section 42 and 62 of the Act and rules foemaed thereon

Twaniiy A it 3151 March | Asal J1si March
Farticular vabue 2025 024
Number of shares cutstnmding st the begi Lliy 30,00, 000 LIRERTE R H
ol the Pirias] Walue {m Lakhsl I A0 R
Addd: Eqidty shares ksied diielivg the vear ilraugh (1P Ly 14 52 000 .
Addd: Bonms issue during the yenr Ly 200, 048, 000
Less: Shares bonght back during the year - -
Mumbes of shares sutstanding 8 the sad of (he Prriad Lty 64,52,000 JHHOOCK HE
Value {mn Lakhs) fidl 5.4 RICIRIH
) Detgils sl Shares held by each sharehabiler holding sore (han 5% shares
4 As ad 3108 2008
T *w held Mo, of shares
Rahul chandulia I1% 13, B0, LK M)
Babani Chandalia 14% A1 HE, TR AH)
Swadl Jaln 18% 11,58, 3060 {1
Pradeep Juin 11% 7, 26 G000
Tual hd%% 41,45 5640, 00
Al il 31032024
; of ghareholdirs
izt " held N, of thiares
Rahinl chandalis =y R, 70,0000 44
Sabani Chandalia el s, L S0 M
Swvudi Jain % 7,061, 10K A
Pragleep Jain 15% 4,64, 2004040
Tistal HH" 25, U6, SHLINY
o) Details of Shares held by Promotors
A gl ILOE 025
hl I sharchelders
nmse of share T  hadd %
Rahul chandnlia 13,B0,000 2% 4
Sabani Chandalia a,00,7320 4% 5
Swali Jain 11,348 50K} | 4% )
A ud L2024
Mamse af sharehollers e i e
Hahul ¢handalis H, T k) = -
Sabani Chendalia £, 00,500 Ik -
Swadi Jain 7.0 11 238 =

e Bonus Tssie

During the year, tee Conpany has issued 20,00, 040 equaty shares as fully pad-up bones shares m the ratio of 2 (Twe) equity shares or every 3 | Three) existing

gty shares hekd, by capetali=abon of reserves

Asar3Tul March | s al 3181 March
i 202 2024
Moo= ¢ Reverves umad Surpls
Nccuirdly Promig;
Uipiening, Balmes ! i
Ak ; Dhamng the yea 183250 -
Less : 1P Relaied Expense (228 10 .
Closing bnlance 1“_4\.‘!] -

L3

LUipeming Balmoe 7074 4239
Akl Ristitiment  Adpusinienig - I442
Les: Bonus issued = -
Add: Met Surplus during the year 55912 508 99
losimy Ealamce 1,320 87 T
Tistal wl Baseryes amil Surplus 05437 T4
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Note-d : Ly Term Borrosimgs As st 3lef Mareh V3 8t 313t March

2015 024
Unzeewred Loams
Lagms. From Bk - 4R 41
Less: Current Maturities - 16,98
Lol = 331,45
Todal of Long Term Borrewings = 33145
—_
" " FAHC ST WS 5 a1 30s March
Nated ¢ Lowgy Termi Prosis,
Noted ¢ Lowy Termi duiies 225 14
Ceraiunly Provision Lt dd 764
Todnl 1644 764
— —
Naro-$ : Dheffered Ty Asserst i labi Asoat 3ol Mareh  As s Mar March
e d L5 2004
[T A S (TATLY o Tosnng DelTeraice w0 Dipasaim 401 421
A ETLY o pccows of wistdily provision p e ] 243
Closing of 'TANDTL]) 1033 6.24
= Sy

Wafg=8 ; Kherd form Harrmeimgs Aot 31u March  As @l 3150 March

plirs] 24
Laan froen Directors = 2014
Loan from Bank - 40 a5
Currend Mabamties of long fema loans - )
Tatal = F3

Dot Trode Payahles Asar 3ls Mareh  As st 3st March

L] 2024
& toial cestsinndieg dues of mecre enterprises and sl | eniepeses, md
b, total outstanding dues af creditors other than micro emerprses and small enterprises Crean 1617
Turtul 67652 216,17
As ol 31l March sl 3080 March
Particiils pstamding Tenm il | Freaam wl 1] E 2314
11 MEME
Lazza thian 1y - -
1=2 Ygus - -
23 Years = .
More then 3 Years - =
il Dhileers
Less than | year 7071 1617
1-2 Years 6.21 o
2-1 Yiars - -

More then 3 Years - F

i) Dhsputed dises- MSAME
Less than | vem & o
1=2 Yiae = =
23 Years - .
More then 3 Years = i

1w Digpistiad duis- (thirs
Lgss than | yenr - #
1=2 ¥ears - .
23 Yoars L a
Mlire thin 3 Years = 5

Tatul 676,93 216,17
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: Y aBilis A ar31s March  As wl 3st March
MNore » ¢ her Currenr Liahilises 2018 004
Advances received from Customers 141.3% 4347
ither Payahle
Srabatory Lanhilitis 1034 385
Pravable for Exgenses 2444 SN
Teadnl 177.13 11168
— 1
) . o As ot 30st March  Ag at 3150 March
Muip-0 ; Khowd Torm Provivioms 2025 24
Prosizion for Income [res off advanes e and THE) 4112 14068
Provwigion For Grasany k-] 0.4%
Tudnl 3.0 141,17
— ——
Al 3T Wareh A at 3080 Warch
Moted§  (hher New curreat Asvety pLint] 024
Securiy Depants R 3955
Fuend Depsinit AD0 35 1.23
Tuadal 4ni 2R H0.77
—_ -—
Noigt3: Chrnest § st 3Tsd March As al JTsi March
Dang-f 2, AT “_;5 2004
Current Investmsent (st Costp
iither Invistment:
lpvweszment In Manual Funds 541, 97 -
84197 .
—
Asntdis March  Asat Jist March
Particulbar 2025 2024
{ih Awgrepate nmound of quisted Invesmss 54197 B
{uivhgerepabe amount of market Yaloe of toial yuoted levesment (AGB) 84332 .
Appregate amoant of market Valoe of Equity share (4] - -
Agpragae amoaml of market Valoe of Mutesl Furd [B) 54531 -
lnii] Appregate amonmt of uiguated Invenment - .
Arvp Agerepnie provison made for dimamition in value of inestment - =
Asatdis March  As i 305t March
Nare-I2 ¢ Tavenrorkes s 04
Raw Matgriale 7162 4095
Faished Goods & Suesck In Trade 200001 1,384 Tiy
Tadal IARL64 (TS
: Aot 3 s Mareh  As at Jst March
Nute-t4 + Trasle Revervailes 1025 024
i ‘il
Aggreygate amoant of Trade Boceivables outstanding for a penod
enceeding s momiths 13050 5.3
nhers a3].94 3005 0k
Tainl 44280 93
— 4
AL AT ST SIAFeE s & JI5T ST&Erch
istmnding from due date of payment | from dete of transaction L5 2034
(1} Unidisputed Trale
Less than & months R 05,60
& months - | year Jnat 75
1-2 wesars L Y 56.51
2=1 weara 559 1.1
Mure than 3 years = =
(1) Undispwted Trade
L= than & months - -
& mowiths - | year - .
1-2 wears - -
23 wwana - -
Mare tham 3 vears = -
(i) disputed Trsde
Lasss tean = moniks = £
& mowihs « | yesr = -
1-2 years - .
I-F wears - -
Muore than 5 years - -
|ivh dizpaied Trade
Lazwa than & montha = il
& mowiths « | yew - -
1=2 vears - .
2-3 wears - -
More than 3 vears - -
Tatal 482,90 S04
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As oat S1si March Aw at 3sr March

MNote-14 » Cask amd Baak Badence 2025 2024
Cnaks an hand 154 .67
Halanee with Bamks -
0. ln cament accidsins 103 &4 U1
b Fiaed Dheposa | Mmurity Less than ¥ momihs) - 1.5
Todul 11118 1.62
. e Asat 3lst March  As il 315t March
M- T s Nhoer Term Trode ddvamess e 1004
Advareces 1o Supnliers TR [E=LRTT
Advarces to employes 2330 10.17
Todal I50LER 13517
: A an e Mareh  Ag al 30a0 March
Mot d T dheher Cureeat Aty 201 1024
Unher Currem Asset 0.00 018
Avceured mterest T3 -
Balange sath Gl Akatlionil== 11232 36005
Prepnid Expenses wEE 754
Todul 12%.45 4R
— "
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WOL 3D INDIA LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2025
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March  As at 31st March
2025 2024
Note-18 : Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products 4,654.18 380370
Sale of Service 16947 154 86
Total 4.823.66 3,958.62
Note-19 » Other Incomes
Foreign Exchange Gain T1.73 27.86
Interest Income 16.71 1.67
Claim Received 6.72 12.39
Cither Income 2.32 .68
Short term capital gain 7.87 -
Training & Installation Charges 3.06 -
Tuotal 108.42 42.80
Note-201 : Cost of Raw Material Consumed
Opening Stock
Raw Material 128.48 67,83
Spare Parts 282.47 32.15
Add:  Purchases 786.04 521.04
Add:  Manufacturing Exp 21.48 -
Less: Closing Stock
Raw Material 193,83 128.48
Spare Parls 177.79 28247
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 846.86 210008
Note=21 : Purchase of stock in frade
Purchase 2.981.11 2.990.05
2,981.11 2,900.05
Noge-22 : Change in Inventories
Inventories at the beginning of the vear
Finished Goods |.269 65 581.64
SubTotal 1.269.65 551.64
Inventories at the end of the vear: =
Finished Goods 2.011.01 1.269.70
SubTuotal 2.011.01 1,269.70
Net Changes (741.36) (688.06)
Note-23 : Employee Benefits Expense s
Salaries. wages and Bonus 31830 184.13
Director Remuneration 12.57 30,00
Staff welfare expenses 670 3.27
PF & ESIC 990 7.52
Gratuity 9.20 4.37
Diwali Bonus .66 -
Other Employee Benefit 0.67 -
Leave Encashment 6.39 -
Total 42441 229.30
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Note-24: Finance Cost

Interest On loan

Bank Charges including processing fees
Total

Note=25: Depreciation & Amaortization
Depreciation
Total

Note-26: Other Expenses
Advertisement
Audit Fees
Bad Debis
Business promolion
Commission
Computer Maintenance
Clearing & Forwarding charges
Electricity Expenses
Insurance
Late fees & Penalties
Office Expenses
Membership & Subscription Fees
Printing and stationary
Postage and Courier Expenses
Rent
Packing charges
Protessional & Consultancy charges
Prototype Expenses
Telephone & Internet Charges
Water Expenses
Travelling and Conveyance
Franchise Fee
Freight and Transportation Charges
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Online site exp.
Other Exp
Repairs and maintenance
Csr Expense
Discounts
Total of Other Expenses

3711 31.85
8.30 5.63
4542 37.48
27.48 19.53
27.48 19.53
19.30 4.29
2.00 2.00
- 2.53
47.67 69.40
43.07 47.24
9.77 3.26
44.94 45.70
15.50 6.67
3.36 3.89
1777 557
10.45 7.33
0.94 0.67
935 9.55
65.90 49.00
59.08 41.70
23.40 13.17
40.34 33.41
13.41 19.15
2.54 1.82
0.38 0.30
11.76 7.53
- 2.50
43.55 21.66
27.16 103.42
54.07 -
23.83 15.23
4.70 -
7.31 -
- 0.25
601.58 517.25
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WAL 30 INIIA LIMTTED
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet s an 31st March, 2025
.{_;IIUHH BLOCK DNEPRECIATIONN NET BLOM K
As al Additionsd | Deduetions | As al Up i Additions’ | Deduction! L o As an As o
Mamie of Assets Ol=4-2 024 T ransfer -'Lﬂjllsrmmll F1-013-21125 (] =04=20124 Trunsfer Audjmst 1] 31=013-2025 3]-013=2025 F1=04=210124
TANGIBELE ASSETS
Flant And Machmery T4 35466 - 5,41 1339 £S5 - 18T 43.44 16.35
Fumniture And Fixtore HAT 1003 - 53,30 FE] 551 - 335 21,83 1643
Viehicles 17.72 055 - 18.27 e 172 - 1165 .62 5T
Oifice Equigments 1488 6,24 - 381 1358 [TE - 1973 11 182
Campuiers .71 4166 e 51,37 712 A & 1158 31,70 158
Tatal Tangilile Assets 116,21 05,03 - 12024 T4 1745 - O848 12276 5518
INTANGIELE ASSETS
Softwarne 11.54 - - 0n.34 f.42 .03 - .45 0h.04 .12
Tatal Intangilde Assets 0.54 - - .54 042 003 - 045 [N [N F]
l'_'lpil-'l Work in ngrms - = - - - - - - -
Tatal 116,75 U503 - 120.74 T 2748 - 98,94 1212.85 55,10
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7.

29,

30

WOL 3D INDIA LIMITED
MNuotes forming part of Balance Sheet as on 315t March, 2025

Earnings 'er Equity Share:

Particulars

For the ¥ear ended

As on Jlst March, 2025

As on Jlst March, 2024

Mel profit for the year afler fax
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (Considering Bonus)*

Mominal value of the shares (Rs. )

Basic & Dhluted Eaming per share (Rs )

53912
5728 ARY

LILRIY
E]

F03 94
0000000

L0y
1008

FPursuant (o lssue of Bonus shares vide Board Resolution dated April 26, 2024, Company has issued 20 lakhs Bones shares, same has been considerad in the

Calealation of Weighted Averoge Number of Shares

Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

For the Year ended

As on Jlst March, 2025

As on Jlst March, 2024

In respect of TS 1.50 141
Taotal 1.50 1.41
Value of Imports Calealated on C.LF. Basis

For the Year ended

Particulars

As on 31st March, 2025

Ason 31st March, 2024

1. Raw Materials / Stock-in-trade
In UsD*
In MR- Lakhs

1. Earnings in Foreign Currency
Import=ln LISCx*
Irmport=ln MR- Lakhs

1483
2098111

54
71.73

34.94
2,989 86

(.33
27 86

Particulars

For the Year ended

As on Jlst March, 2025 Acoom Flst March, 2024
Trade Pavable / (Advanee to supplier)
In USD* -2.45 1.13
In INE- Lakhs (209 79) Qe Al
Trade Receivable (including advances)
Import-In USD* 095 -
Import-In INK- Lakhs IR -
*RBI exchange rate (115D} as on March 31, 2025 was INR 8558,
Caorporate Social Responsibility
Particulars For the Year ended
As on Jlst March, 2025 As on Jlst March, 2024
I. Amount required to be spent by the company during the vear T.55 -
1. Amount of expenditure incurred T35 -

1L Shortfall Vescess at the end of the year
IV Opening excess balances
Woeweess value carmied forward 10 next year

V1L Total of previous vears shortfall
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32,

Coratuity

As per Accounting Standard 15 "Emplovees benefits”, the disclosure as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:

Defined
Contribution o defined contnibution plans. recognised as expense for the vear s a5 under

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2015

As at 31 March, 2024

Emplover's Contribution e Provident Fund

.24 BT 00

6, 74003 00

Defined Benelits

The scheme 15 funded with an insurance company in the form of qualifving insurance policy.

Giratity Benefit Plan ; The company operates on defined plan viz, and gratuny for its employees, Under the gratuity plan, every employes who has completed at least
five vears of service gets gratuity, on departure i@ 135 davs of last drawn salary for each completed vears of service

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit obligation As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 813 176
Current Service Cost 493 252
Innerest Cost 82 02
Actuarial (gain Yoss on obligetions 545 1.57
Benefils paid - -
Present value of 17.33 K13
Amount o be recognized in the Balance Sheet As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
Present value of 13 170
Fanr value of plan - -
Met G20 437
Current Liability (Short Term)® (89 (4%
Mon Current Liability (Long Term) It 44 7 6d
Expenses ta be recogaised during the year As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2024
Current Service Cost 4.93 252
Past Service Cost - -
Interest Cost [L32 0238
Expected return on plan assets - )
Met Actuarial (gainkloss recognized i the year 343 1.57
Expenses 220 4.37
Actuarial Assumption

As at 31 March, 2025 Asat 31 March, 2024
DHseount Bate = % 7 25%
Salary Escalation 5.00% S.00%
Withdrawal Hate 10,08 10,00 %)
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34 Additional regulatory information

Details of Benami Property held
The Company do not have anee Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pendimg agamst the Company for
holding any Benami property.

Dretails of Loans and advances
The Company has not zranted loans or advances in nature of loans 1o promoters/directors MPsBelated parties (a3 delined under
the Companies Act, 2003 for the vear ended March 31, 20235,

Wilful Defaulter
The company has not been declared as a wilful Defaulter by any Financial Institution or bank as at the date of Balance Sheet

Relationship with Struck off Companics
The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROW)
The company has no pending charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the ROC bevond the Statutory period.

Compliance with number of lavers ol companies
The company has complied with the provision of the number of lavers prescribed under clause (87 ) of section 2 of the Act read with

the Companies ( Bestriction on number of Lavers) Rules, 2017,

Compliance with approved Seheme(s) of Arrangemenls
There are o Schemes of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority inoterms of sections 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Diserepancy in utilization of borrowines
The company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken a1 the
balance sheet date. There are no discrepancy in utilisation of borrowings.

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share prembom:

(A3 The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) w any ciber personis) or entityies), including foreign entities (Inlemmedianes).

{B} the company has not received any fund from any personis) or enfityiies), mcluding foreign entities {Funding Party).

The company hove not advanced or losned or invested funds (o any other personds ) or entityies), including foreign entities
{intermedianies) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ( Ultimate Beneficiaries . or

I} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalt of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Company have not received any fund from any person{s) or entitv(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or mdirectly lend or imvest i other persons or entitics identified n any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Bemelicianes) o,

b} provide any guaranfee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiaries

Adudisiomwal Informution:

Undisclosed income

The Company has no transaction that 15 not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surendered or disclosed as income
during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevani provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Details of Crypto Carrency or Virtual Currency
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto curreney or Virtual Currency,

35 Previous vear figures has been regrouped wherever necessary,
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